FAMILY AND FRIENDS EMAIL LOG    12/12/2006

There are many email messages missing from this list. I should be able to capture everything starting December 5, 2007.

Thank you Jil & Dom Launay, F&F members, for sending us the article.

 

-------Original Message-------
 

From: 

Date: 12/12/2006 12:26:11 PM

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: The article itself

 

The American Legion Magazine
December, 2006

Where Heroes Fell
American soldiers who fought and gave their lives at Normandy are forever connected to a culture they saved. 

By Jeff Stoffer 

ST. MERE-EGLISE FLOATS ON A TAPESTRY FIRST WOVEN IN THE TIME OF WILLIAM THE CONQUEROR. Among dozens of villages scattered across the Cotentin Peninsula of northwestern France, it is a place where long-distant memories are etched into the architecture, landscape and way of life. Dairy pastures are stitched together by impregnable hedgerows on a verdant patchwork known generally as the Bocage. Great stoic churches – 1,000 years and older – coldly preside over the graves of parishioners dead for centuries. Traditional dance is still performed here by women in cumbersome headdresses and maidens shouldering brass urns. Brisk ciders and strong brandies are brewed from recipes handed down through generations. Evening mist rises from deep grasses, and twilight lingers, soft as the focus of an impressionist painting. Monet was drawn here, to this tapestry known as Normandy, a place rich in hue, flavor and heritage – all of which stood to be erased forever if not for the blood of U.S. soldiers who came to fight on D Day. 

Ste. Mere Eglise was the first town liberated after the World War II Allied invasion at Normandy. Residents had spent nearly four years under German occupation. They were forced to give up the largest portions of their homes to the Nazis, who hung a swastika flag above the town hall across from the church and seized all the radios to prevent locals from hearing news from the outside world. Farmers forfeited their crops, milk, livestock, trees and innumerable hours of hard labor as the Germans ate and drank and fortified their defense against invasion while contemplating their own conquest of England. Few among those in Ste. Mere Eglise at the time – Germans included – believed the Allies would choose this stretch of the Normandy coast for the greatest amphibious landing in the history of warfare. Then, in the early-morning hours of June 6, 1944, paratroopers from the 82nd and 101st Airborne Divisions floated like leaves through the darkness into the town and five other drop zones surrounding it, announcing to the world that the United States was coming to end the reign of Adolf Hitler. By 4:30 that morning, the swastika was down, and the U.S. Flag flew in its place. 

And so, alongside renderings from the time of crossbows and catapults, today in Ste. Mere Eglise are indelible images of paratroopers, C 47s, Willys jeeps, glider planes and Higgins boats. Insignia of the 101st and 82nd Airborne Divisions appear in the stained glass of the Roman-Gothic church in the town square, where a mannequin representing Pvt. John Steele (made famous by Red Buttons in the epic 1962 film “The Longest Day”) dangles from the steeple. Parachutes are drawn into the town crest, its logo. Parachutes appear in little places – on grocery sacks, in cottage windows, hanging from ceilings and carved into stone walls. Streets and cafés are named in honor of U.S. war veterans. Tiny shops that surround the town square sell vintage Army uniforms, models, maps, GI Joes, books, toy weapons and “crickets” – little clickers troopers used to identify each other in the field. American flags fly higher than all others during the weeks surrounding the annual D-Day anniversary, when thousands come from around the world to salute Kilometer 0 in the march to V E Day. The annual observation swells the town’s population, fuels its economy, and turns back the clock to 1944. 

They come wearing vintage World War II uniforms and driving authentic military vehicles past billboards illustrating the great landings at Omaha and Utah Beaches, the cliffs of Pointe du Hoc, and the mesmerizing presence of 9,387 graves at the Normandy American Cemetery and Memorial. Machine-gun fights and parachute drops are re-enacted on the square and in the countryside. Yellow light glows inside the Stop Bar where men and women, young and old, in uniforms and boots, drink deep into the night, recollecting 10,000 details from an invasion 62 years old, in the company of those who wish they’d been there and those who were. White-haired World War II veterans from places like Georgia and New York and Illinois are stopped on the streets to sign autographs. 

Whatever differences exist today between the United States and France regarding the global war on terrorism are lost here, to a time and place where French vows of gratitude to U.S. soldiers are annually sanctified and renewed. 

“We would not be speaking German now; we would be dead, if not for the Americans,” says Gerard LeCoeur of Ste. Mere Eglise, who was a toddler when his mother swept him up and took cover in a ditch, saving his life, sacrificing hers to a Nazi gunman, on D-Day. 

FEW MOMENTS IN U.S. MILITARY HISTORY have been so carefully analyzed and reinterpreted as the Normandy invasion. It is a subject that runs in the veins of people like Tommy McArdle, a police officer from New Jersey and former paratrooper with the 7th Special Forces Group. He has made 14 trips to northwestern France over the years to march in the boot-steps of his military ancestors. In his vintage uniform, mingling with dozens of other D Day enthusiasts and re enactors, McArdle can recite without pause nearly every movement, engagement and challenge faced by U.S. forces dropped behind enemy lines that night. 

“(Historian Samuel Lyman Atwood) Marshall said this was the bloodiest small-arms action ever fought by an American Army unit,” McArdle says, gazing through squinted eyes at the ancient stone LaFiere Bridge over the Merderet River, a critical chokepoint fiercely defended by the Nazis on D Day and in the days that followed. The bridge was built at the end of an elevated road – a causeway – that was surrounded by pastures the Germans deliberately flooded as a measure of defense. “Many men were killed and wounded here,” McArdle says, reverence thick in his voice. “The Germans were dug in, firing artillery. It was a 750 yard dash down the causeway, with German machine guns zeroed in. They could step nowhere without stepping on a body or a piece of a body. That’s how many guys were killed here. Imagine you’re a guy with a heavy machine gun or a mortar, and you have to run that gauntlet. The wounded would slip down the embankment and drown in the water. Guys seeking shelter clogged the way. The guys who didn’t get hit never stopped running.” 

By D-plus 3, the Americans had taken the bridge, opening a route from the beachhead to the French interior. Today, a larger-than-life statue of a stoic soldier known as “Iron Mike” stands sentinel near the battlefield where the memories of troops who lost their lives there, by drowning or by enemy fire, are paid unflinching homage. In a museum in downtown Picauville, just a few kilometers from Ste. Mere Eglise, the mission’s degree of difficulty is reflected in words that accompany a framed drawing of a paratrooper floating to earth: 

Don’t say that you are an airborne soldier
Until you have jumped at night
Behind enemy lines
Carrying one hundred pounds of equipment
While being shot at.


PARIS-BORN JACQUES PIGNOT WAS 17 YEARS OLD when he arrived in Ste. Mere Eglise in 1941. Conditions were so bad under Nazi rule that the town, he says, was offhandedly regarded as “Ste. Miserables Eglise … a poor village. The first preoccupation was to find something to eat. Not much bread. Not much meat. Not much anything. You had to give your milk to the dairy, and the dairy gave the milk and butter to the German army.” 

Prior to D Day, Pignot had been assigned by the government to work as an assistant tax collector. After D-Day, he became a body collector. 

“The first day – June 6, in the morning – I saw a patrol coming with a sergeant and six or seven men,” he recalls in French-doused English, seated at a dining-room table where the placemats are adorned with D Day art, and little plastic paratroopers dangle from the ceiling. “I started to talk to him. I understood him. He understood me. At 7 or 8 in the morning, I saw the mayor coming with an American. He said, ‘We are going to the German major’s house, and we want you to come with us.’ They used me to break the door down. I knew the German major was not there. The evening of the 5th, I saw him going away. But there could have been booby traps.” 

Pignot would never forget the scene that morning. He saw the bodies of dead Nazis and American paratroopers who had been shot out of the sky, some of whom had been illuminated by a structure fire in the night, making easy targets. Pignot saw a paratrooper’s body snagged in a tree, likely that of Pfc.Charles Blankenship of the 505th Parachute Infantry Regiment, whose brother Jim is a regular D Day anniversary visitor of Ste. Mere Eglise. “These guys were sitting ducks,” Jim Blankenship says. “The first time I came, I brought my son. I stood in the square, and tears came to my eyes. It’s a bittersweet memory.” 

Pignot remembers how the morning of June 6, 1944, unfolded and hearing the voices of his fellow Frenchmen. “People said we are free.” 

Within days, he was put to work searching the Bocage for parachutes, munitions and any other equipment he could gather from the drop zones and battlefields. “When the water went away, we found the bodies,” he explains. His next assignment came via the American Graves Registration Service. “We were searching for bodies, to know that the families would have their son or their brother. Sometimes it was difficult to identify the guy. We tried to find a piece of paper or something. A number. We bagged them. A couple hundred of them. We got used to it, doing it every day.” 

THE PEOPLE OF STE. MERE-EGLISE, guided by Mayor Alexandre Renaud and wife Simone, devoted themselves to respectful treatment of their fallen liberators. Three cemeteries – two inside the town and one three kilometers away – provided temporary resting places for approximately 15,000 U.S. troops. Townspeople, though economically drained after four years of Nazi exploitation, took up collections and painstakingly tended the graves. The Aug. 7, 1944, issue of Life magazine included a photo of Mme. Simone Renaud placing flowers on the grave of Brig. Gen. Theodore Roosevelt Jr., a founder of The American Legion, who died of a heart attack five weeks after the D Day landings. After the Life photo appeared, Mme. Renaud found herself besieged with mail from the United States, much of which read like this letter from Pennsylvania: 

“Dear Madame …
… If I am not asking too much and in order to ease the suffering of a heartbroken mother in this country, would it be possible for you to look up the grave that I am listing below and place flowers on same, also if you could let my wife know that you have done this, it would help. She is heartbroken over the loss of this boy ….” 

Personally responding to one request at a time, Mme. Renaud made it her life’s work to deliver solace to families on the other side of the ocean. She personally wrote letters and poems and exchanged photographs with hundreds of American families for 44 years, working eight to 10 hours a day. “Her letters to the many mothers and fathers, who would never see their sons again, gave them peace of mind that his grave was well cared for and their son, who gave his life for freedom, shall never be forgotten,” writes Robert Murphy, who jumped with the 82nd Airborne on D Day. 

“Her story is of a loving woman who reached out to the veterans of World War II and their families,” says Bill Tucker of Massachusetts, who landed in a field near the church. “She was very warm and lovable, but she could be tough, too. If you crossed her, you were in trouble.” 

Mme. Renaud was among many in Ste. Mere-Eglise who were not happy that a permanent cemetery would soon be built and managed by the American Battle Monuments Commission more than 30 kilometers away, overlooking Omaha Beach. The remains of World War II veterans that were not repatriated to the United States would be exhumed from the cemeteries in and around Ste. Mere Eglise and reburied at the new site. By 1950, the graves were relocated, but the relationship between Ste. Mere Eglise and U.S. veterans was far from over. Mme. Renaud’s letters, poems and photos continued to flow as a daily devotional until her death in 1988. After the war, she became close friends with surviving veterans and a catalyst of D Day anniversary events in the town. Gens. Dwight Eisenhower and James Gavin were regular visitors. CBS televised a 1963 meeting where she and Eisenhower sat together in front of the church and reflected on the day that changed the course of history. 

Her story – including dozens of interviews with veterans of the invasion, exclusive photos, letters and footage – is the subject of a documentary film titled “Mother of Normandy” (www.motherofnormandy.com) now in production by Doug Stebleton of Los Angeles, in association with the International Documentary Association of Los Angeles. A music publisher who has poured himself into World War II history in recent years, Stebleton says gratitude is his inspiration. “Someone paid a price for every day I have,” he says. “With this project, I have been able to rub elbows with people who made the choice to lay down their lives so I could be here today. I am very conscious of that.” 

An aspect of the story that comes to light in the documentary is Mme. Renaud’s role in the creation of postwar sister cities. The photo in Life inspired such a relationship between Ste. Mere Eglise and Locust Valley, N.Y., near the home of Theodore Roosevelt Jr. Residents there collected and delivered clothing, medical supplies, schoolbooks, candy and toys for the war-battered town from 1946 until 1952. The program was called Operation Democracy. “It was intended to supplement the Marshall Plan,” says Cathy Soref of Locust Valley, who hopes to resurrect Operation Democracy to connect U.S. communities with sister cities in the Middle East. “You select a town in Iraq or Afghanistan, or anywhere for that matter, that needs encouragement and help in its effort to democratize. And you work citizen to citizen in a personal fashion, as sister cities.” 

At a Ste. Mere Eglise D Day ceremony hosted last June by Maurice Renaud, son of the D Day mayor and Normandy matriarch, signs greeted a small delegation from New York. “Merci, Locust Valley!” they exclaimed six decades after the first load of goods came for the families of the French town. “Locust Valley was our Christmas, our Santa Claus, I remember,” says Renaud, who traveled to Locust Valley last year to help dedicate a monument there, honoring the relationship. It included a brass plaque with the poem “Locust Valley,” written by Mme. Simone Renaud in 1948. Within its lines can be found the spirit that guided her. 

Never can we forget your kindly aid
Our children raise their hands for you in prayer
The more because our sons with you are laid
In Norman earth together sleeping there.
Oh may the flowers we lay upon their graves
Distill their perfume on your distant air …


In the viscous Normandy twilight, veterans of the 82nd and 101st Airborne mingled at the ceremony with re-enactors, active-duty soldiers, French politicians, Norman dancers, grateful townspeople, and others. A giant U.S. Flag was displayed. A vintage parachute was hung from a tree. The late Maureen Kennedy Salaman, a best-selling author and television personality whose father was a World War II combat veteran, delivered one of her final performances at the request of Renaud, her longtime friend. She spoke of men she called heroes. “Heroes were everywhere you looked,” she said. “Giants rose out of relative obscurity to cast long shadows across this land. Strangers from all walks of life were suddenly caught in the crosswire of war. They put their lives on the line to preserve the lives of others. Most of them remain nameless to us, but their undaunted faces are engraved forever upon our hearts.” 

“This is the biggest thing in any of our lives,” says Tucker, who served in both the 101st and the 82nd Airborne Divisions and later worked on the congressional campaign of John F. Kennedy. Massachusetts may be home to Tucker, but, “When somebody says to me, ‘Where are your roots?’ I say it isn’t Boston. It’s Normandy.” 

Frank Bilich of Chicago, at 81, has been back five times since he jumped on D Day. A heart surgery after the 55th anniversary made his returns more frequent in recent years. He brought his grandson for the 60th. On his last night in Ste. Mere Eglise for the 62nd anniversary, he left the Stop Bar to a chorus of “For He’s a Jolly Good Fellow” from a group of Scottish soldiers who had come to enjoy the anniversary and perhaps meet some D Day heroes. 

“Heroes,” Bilich says. “That term is used too loosely today. It’s a term that should be reserved for the guy who makes the ultimate choice. You wanna talk about heroes? Then you gotta go to the cemetery. I gave some time, but they are the guys who made the supreme sacrifice.” 

And they are the guys Mme. Renaud spent her life threading deep into the tapestry of Normandy, forever connecting them to a time, place and people they made free. 

Jeff Stoffer is managing editor of The American Legion Magazine. 

-------Original Message-------
 

From: Otis Sampson

Date: 1/22/2007 3:56:37 PM

To: Family & Friends 505 RCT

Subject: Thank you all.

 

To all my friends,

 

    I want to thank you for wishing me a Happy Birthday and it was a good one, that evening my oldest son from Rhode Island, an other, Otis, was just a baby when I went to war, he and his wife took me to a nice Italian Restaurant in Palm Springs and he ordered a large margaretta for me, I don't drink much but that really went good it was a very large glass and it was strong, I did not finish it all, but for awhile there I was back with my buddies again for a short time, no one in particular, just with them again.  There is something about those men you fought along side off that brings one very close to them and for a short time I was again with them.  It was nice to receive your letters, thanks to Ellen Peters, Bless her.  My last Birthday I was back east with this same son and he and his wife Sandra took me to a nice restaurant  and who was there was Three of my buddies, Two from E Company John Perozzi from New Jersey  and John Keller from Florida and Scott Hamilton who sees to our care and does the driving, we have brought him into our group and he feels part of us.What a surprise it was.  Perozzi was my First Mortar Gunner, replacement,to Harry Pickels who had been with me from from the beginning with Roy Watts second gunner.  John Keller and I have both seen action together in shoot outs. Perozzi was there when I was last wounded and helped Dennis O'Loughlin to load me on a jeep for a hospital and is most always with me at reunions,  He took over my mortar squad and did a good job with it, during the Buldge.  My last days of combat was Nymegen, Holland.  Reading Phil Nordykes book, Four Stars Of Valor, he did do a good job on it I have read it twice and found where some of my friends were killed.  The Buldge was Hell but I still feel I would have liked to have been with those men . I had been with them so long.

 

    Bob Murphy I will be contacting you soon, and again I want to thank you all for wishing me a Good Birtday and that goes for you too Star Jorgenson and Ellen Petters,  God Bless you all.  As of now I feel I will be with you next year if God sees fit. My son Otis really sees to it I enjoy myself.  I can't wait to see his new home where he has bought in on a golf course in South Carolina.  Our other son, Gary who works for Boeing Aircraft in Washington has sent his wife Gloria here to take care of us in our old age and will be with us till he retires in another four years about, they get together now and again, we have been blessed with some good children, including a girl Dawn who lives in Los Angeles, just finished a course in college and is doing well.  Otis L. Sampson 

 

-------Original Message-------
 

From: 

Date: 1/22/2007 12:29:58 PM

To: 

Subject: Re: My father-in- law was in Co A 505th

 

Teri,

 

Thanks for the photo. I will post as soon as I return from my business trip.  BTW what was his rank?

 

Also, You can contact "Robert Murphy" He is a former Co A 505 trooper who may know your husband's father.

Teri Batten < > wrote:

The first picture is  from a Post card from Belfast Ireland on Jan 31st between 1943 to 1945 - My husband's father, Albert F Batten is on the right. I do not know the other two gentleman. 
 

The picture on the right is my husband's father Albert Batten originally from South Carolina who was in Co A 505th Prcht Infantry. 
 

Albert Batten was Certified a parachustist Aug 1942
                            Combat Infantry Badge  15 Aug 44
 

Battles and Campaigns-  Sicily and Naples-Foggia Campaigns GO 33 WD 45
                                     Normandy Campaign  GO 33 WD 45
                                     Rhineland and Ardennes Campaigns GO 40 WD 45 
                                     North Apennines Campaign GO 40 WD 45
 

 Purple Heart GO #4 Hq 186th Gen Hosp 44
Distinguished Unit Badge GO #26 FUSA 44
European-African-Middle Eastern Service Medal 

 

We would be interested if any one was still out there from his unit who know him- He died in 1968 before we got the chance to really know what he did in the 82nd in WWII. 
 

Thank you.
 

Teri Batten
Thanks Barry.........
Jim
 

-------Original Message-------
 

From: 

Date: 2/9/2007 8:27:03 AM

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: Re: Welcome Henry "DUKE" Boswell-BBC article

 

Jim-

Please share this link that interviews and photographs Duke Boswell and his son and grandson (reminds me of "Saving Private Ryan").  This is a BBC news story that ran on 16 June 2004, but was created on 2 June 2004 in Bastogne, Belgium right before we headed to Normandy, France.  During the 60th Anniversary of DDay Static Line Tour, Don Lassen took all 8 buses (330 people) to a memorial ceremony in this famous town.  The Belgians threw a beautiful and emotional tribute to the 80 airborne veterans who came to visit.  There are many places in Europe that truly love the Americans and remember who gave them back their freedom.  This was Duke's first time back to Europe in 60 yrs and the reception he and his fellow troopers received was much more than he ever expected.  Enjoy!

http://news.bbc.co.uk/1/hi/world/europe/3769023.stm

Barry O'Shea
 

-------------- Original message -------------- 
From: "Family & Friends 505 RCT" < 
Family & Friends is delighted to add another 505RCT Veteran to our roster.

He is Henry "Duke" Boswell... Staff Sgt. Co. G 505th RCT

Henry was Commo Sgt in Co G  from Aug 1942 until April 1945  when the war ended. He made all 4 combat jumps into   Sicily, Italy, Normandy, Holland.  Duke was in the Battle of the Bulge. and the battle into Germany. He was involved in all six campaigns  that the regiment is credited with .         

We all would like to welcome Major(Ret.) Henry D. Boswell to Family & Friends.


Jim Blankenship
Host

We are happy to have Brian Siddall as our newest member of Family & Friends. I am sure Brian will be a great asset to our association.
Brian's uncle was with B Company of the 307th Abn Engineers - the engineer company that supported the 505 RCT for most of the war.
Welcome Brian to Family & Friends.
Jim
Brian wrote............
"I spoke with Star yesterday about joining your group.  His uncle was in B/307 and was Killed in Action on June 6.  His name was Elmer Q. Siddall.
I had contacted Star as I was searching for information on some B/307 men." 
 
"I work closely with the 507th PIR as I have been able to locate their jump rosters for WWII.  I have been able to help quite a few 507 families with the
details of what happened to their Brothers/Uncles in combat.  Some of the members suggested that I should offer my services to others outside the
507th family professionally since I was able to help them.  So I've set up a research based website at http://www.airborneinnormandy.com for this purpose."
 

Thank You,
 

Brian S
-------Original Message-------
 

From 

Date: 2/11/2007 10:57:45 AM

To: 

Subject: Dr. Paul G. Eglick.

 

 Hello all,

 

I am looking for information on Dr. Paul G. Eglick. As far as I know, Dr. Eglick was assigned to the 508th as a battallion surgeon.

 

Maybe someone can help me with more information.

 

Thanks in advance.

 

Frits Janssen

Remember September 1944 foundation

 John,

     Thanks very much for the reply.  I had pretty much ascertained based on

his service record that he was joined by the 82nd and then sent to the

325th.  My problem is that he transferred from the 325th on 31 Dec 44 and

sent to another regiment, I just don't know which one within the 82nd and 

his record doesn't

show.  I do remember him telling me that he was with another line unit from

the time he left the 325th until around 7 Feb 45 when he was joined by HQ Co

or MP Co XVIII Corps (AB).

     After he passed away my brother mentioned to me that he had received a 

reunion letter from a unit that sounded like the 505th, 551st, or 5 

something although he didn't keep the letter.  I also have a v-mail from him 

to his mom dated 3 Feb saying that he was being transferred to the XVIII 

Corps (AB) and how much he hated "leaving the guys he'd been with." 

Perhaps unrelated I have a picture of five guys taken by him; however, again 

I don't know which unit they were with and can't see their unit patches 

clearly enough to make it out.  I will say that these guys looked pretty 

rugged and tired like they'd had no rest for a long time.  If you think you 

might recognize any of them let me know and I'll send the picture to you.  I 

don't know when this picture was taken although I think it might have been 

in March/April.

     My dad did tell me one story from the Ardennes about a patrol that he 

and five or six others went on into a patch of woods at night.  He said that 

once they got into the woods they started getting mortared and they took 

cover.  The Germans were walking the rounds toward them and he said that the 

others in his patrol took off in the same direction as the rounds were going 

in an effort to get away from them.  He said that he waited until the last 

barrage and headed in the direction where they had come from.  He said that 

he crawled around most of the night with machine gun fire going over his 

head and could hear the Germans shouting but made it back to where he had 

entered the woods, crawled down into the canal/ditch, up the other side and 

made it back to the assembly point cold, wet, scared, and miserable.  He 

finished the story by saying that he never saw the others again.  Again, I 

don't know if this was when he was with the 325th in the last part of 

December or later.

     Although I didn't pester him about his experiences I was interested 

from a historical point of view; however, I stopped asking him questions for 

the most part a long time ago since he would become irritated and not want 

to talk about it.  I realized and appreciated more later on that it was a 

subject to be left alone.

     Again, thanks so very much for your response and attempt to help.  I 

retired in April 2001 with 32 years in the military and did a lot of things, 

but certainly nothing to compare with what you and my dad went through. 

Please know that you have my deepest respect and admiration for your many 

sacrifices.

                        VR/Don Johnson

----- Original Message ----- 

From: 

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2007 3:51 PM

Subject: Re: Donald C. Johnson

> Family and Friends,

> Does anyone have information regarding PFC Donald C. Johnson? His son's

> message is below...

>

> Don,

> The 325th Glider Infantry Regiment is in the 82nd Airborne Division. Once

> he joined the 325, he was part of the 82nd. He may have been sent to a

> different regiment within the division, however.

>

> John Sparry

>

> -------------- Original message ----------------------

> From: 

>> Dear Sir,

>>

>>      I have been trying for a long time to ascertain which unit(s) my

>> dad,

>> PFC Donald C. Johnson, USA, 37280577 during the Ardennes Campaign.  I

>> have

>> his service record and know that he was gained by the 82nd Airborne in

>> the

>> middle of December 1944 and immediately sent for 1-week to 325th PIR.

>> His

>> record shows that thereafter he was sent back to the 82nd on 12/31/44 but

>> it does not show which regiment.  Whichever one it was he stayed with

>> them

>> until around the 7th of Feb when he was transferred to the XVIII Corps

>> (AB) which remained his parent unit until VE Day and return to the US.

>> Although I attempted on a couple of occasions to ask who he was with and

>> where specifically during that time he was all he would tell me is that

>> he

>> was always on the move and that things were happening so fast.  I got the

>> impression that it was not a subject he wanted to visit.  Regrettably he

>> passed away in 2003.  When he died I inherited a book titled, "Mission

>> Accomplisyhed" "The Story of the Fighting Corps" published in Schwerin,

>> Germany.

>>

>>    If there is anyone who knew my dad or has any information regarding

>> who

>> he might have been specifically attached to during the Ardennes Campaign

>> it would be most appreciated.  Thank you.

>>

>>                                       VR/Don

-------Original Message-------
 

From: 

Date: 5/2/2007 12:16:55 AM

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: PFC Robert Davis (80th AA Bn)

 

Friends and Family of the 505 RCT-

 

I am writing to you in order to get some info for a co worker whose great uncle served during all 4 combat jumps/ glider rides of the 505 RCT.  PFC Robert Davis (#32672468, Battery E, 80th AA Battalion, Co 459?) was from Perry, New York and was taken prisoner on 28 Sep, 1944 after the Nijmegen Holland jump.  He survived the war and died about 25 yrs ago after retiring to South Carolina.  

 

My coworker ended up serving at Ft Bragg in the late 80's/early 90's with the 18th Airborne Corps and supported the 82nd ABN Division as a Military Intel officer.  Any info from our historical records would be very helpful and would supplement his 12 page war diary and newspaper articles.  Thanks for your assistance.  AIRBORNE!

 

Barry O'Shea

Colorado Springs, CO

 

-------Original Message-------
 

From: Otis Sampson

Date: 5/7/2007 10:23:58 PM

To: Family & Friends 505 RCT

Subject: What a wonderul book, Gavin and his daughter.

 

Dear Barbara and Star,

    I want to thank you for sending that book I did not want it to end, I never felt ashamed the many tears I shed as various writing would effect me.  I am so glad I had a chance to be in that war, but as I go through life I hate to admit it but I feel I lost a lot by missing the Bulge , the last battle, I went so far and lost out on it's end, John Perozzi carried on for me and can tell me all that happened, he is writing a book telling his part and I can't wait to read it.  I knew what our General Gavin went through for his men and they loved him, I will never foret his speaches he has made from the hood of a Jeep, those clam bakes that he would refer to a combate jump, I do thank God he did see I made all four I see the extra work our Star Jorgenson put in that helped to make the book, God Bless you all.  The time it has taken to put it together. I know I wrote my story when my mind was fresh, Time Out For Combat, it was not all hell and even combat I can't say was hell I recall my shoot outs worth thinking over as now and again I will wake up in the night and relive some of the action with a nice feeling I am still here.  I have finally figured it out.  World War Two has given me the memories of the kind of life I needed to end it,  the many men I have met that would not have had there been no war.  General Gavin in our corrispondence both figured, Sicily was our main jump for there is where we found our true values of what we were cabable of doing. His friendship has meant an awful lot to me. I want to thank Ellen Peters to for the many things she has done for me, God Bless you all.

 

    All my life there has been a bible handy and I have read various parts of it from various books, I carried a Testement all through combat and never read a page but I thought I may one day be wounded and what better book would there be to read.  Well some time back I did start reading the Bible, testements and all and I just have about four pages left, I feel good, God has been good to me and I feel he has been with me many times.  

My prayer before a combat Jump,  "Oh God give me strength and wisdom to lead my men and do with me as you will."  I know he answered my prayers. I never made promises I knew I would not keep. I left my wife and a baby boy when I went to war, I carried his little shoe next to my heart through out combat.  I loved them both, but the call to war was much stronger, I was a trained soldier of over four years in the Cavalry, I just had to get back in and the Airborne was my choice, my father taught me woodcraft and I was shapshooter with the 03 Springfield rifle and other arms.  I fit well into the Airborne. and belonged there. Once a Captain didn't think I was non com material but General Gavin did and I got my stripes back it was a nice feeling to know our General was behind me. I want to thank you all again for putting this book together, it is priceless.

 

                                                                          Otis L. Sampson

                                                                          E Company 505th. 82n Airborne Division

 

There is so much more I could say.

 

-------Original Message-------
 

From: 

Date: 5/7/2007 11:37:47 AM

To: 

Subject: Volunteers needed

 

           My name is Brian Siddall and I have been researching the individual fates of the airborne men killed in the first weeks of Normandy. 
 
    My uncle was Elmer Q. Siddall,  who was in the 307th Engineers Company B 1st Platoon.  He was one of four sticks from B Company misdropped between St. Sauveur
le Vicomte and Etienville on D-Day.  Next month will mark the 4th year of my research into my uncle's death.  I still have yet to find out his fate, but have been able to 
ascertain the fate of over 500 Airborne men in Normandy.  I have been able to put families in touch with men who were with their family members when they died in battle.
 

    Whenever in the course of my research I run across these situations, I make an effort to find the families of these men.  Often I've had veteran's ask me to locate a family
member of a friend that was killed in combat so they can tell them what happened.  One 307th man who was captured in Normandy asked me to find out what happened to
his buddy Robert Hause.  I sent for Robert's IDPF three years ago and found copies of German records in this report stating he was killed in Prison Camp by a guard.
 

    Not only was I able to relay this information to the 307th man who had asked about Robert Hause, I was able to tell him the exact details of his last moments at Stalag 4B.
Bobby Hause worked in the coal mines and the last time down, a 508th C Company man by the name of Robert Beckwith was killed in a collapse at the mine.  The next time
Bobby's Barracks #2 were scheduled to go back to the mine, they refused.  The German guard who was responsible for this barracks lowered his rifle, and demanded they
fall out for the detail.  Bobby woke up and was rising from his bunk at that moment and startled the guard who shot him in the forehead killing him instantly.  Sadly, Bobby was
buried the next day next to Edward Beckwith who had died in the mines previously.  I was able to find two men who were in the barracks with Bobby when he was killed.  
One was in the bunk directly underneath him and the other was across the room.
    

    This year I was finally able to locate Bobby's brother and sister both living in Pennsylvania.  The are in the process of contacting Bobby's best friend from B/307 and one of the
two men who were present when Bobby was killed.  A little luck and the IDPF enabled me to finally track down Bobby's family.
 

    As mentioned above one of the tools I use are reports called IDPFs.  Any individual can send for two of these reports every 6 months.  There is no charge for these, and they are a 
valuable source of information.  The requests can be sent for by e-mail.  I am looking for volunteers to send in for these requests.  Any family member or friend can send for these. 
There is always a need to send for these reports.  These files are fast deteriorating and within the next 5-10 years many will become to brittle to make copies from.
 

    I now work with the 508th association in sending for these as well as a large number of 507th PIR association members and veterans who I work with.
If you are interested in assisting in this research, I will contact you and explain how to file these requests.  
 

    An example of what these reports show has enabled me to identify 507 and 505 men killed in a POW strafing on June 10, 1944.  At the moment I am looking into the deaths
of seven 505th men who jumped on June 7th due to chute malfunctions on June 6th.  There landed in the Picuaville area and were killed in their chutes.  Hopefully their IDPF's will
give clues as to their fate.  The only account I have is from two 307th AEB men who saw this happen.
  

    I look forward to hearing from anyone who can assist by sending for these requests and apologize for being long winded.  My e-mail address is  and my phone is 607-275-8080.  I live in Ithaca, NY.
 

 

    Thank You,  Brian Siddall
 

-------Original Message-------
 

From: starlyn jorgensen

Date: 5/21/2007 11:34:55 AM

To: 

Subject: Our Panther Brigade in Iraq - Colonel Owens' Update

 

	Panther Team,

As we enter the ninth month of our deployment in Iraq, the Panther team is

busier than ever.  Before I mention a few words about what our battalions have

been up to, I would like to talk about the activities we have planned for

All-American Week in Iraq.  Unfortunately due to our daily mission requirements,

we will not be able to celebrate our heritage as Paratroopers the way we usually

do.  Instead, on Saturday, May 26, 2007, we will celebrate All-American Day here

at Contingency Operating Base Speicher.  The day will begin with combat skills

competitions and will end with a BBQ at the Brigade Headquarters.  We will

reflect on our pride as Paratroopers and the memory of those who have paid the

ultimate sacrifice here in Iraq and throughout the history of our great

Division. 

The situation in Iraq continues to be complex and ever-changing.  Although we

have had major breakthroughs, there have also been set backs.  The key to our

success lies in our ability to provide security for the Iraqi population in

Salah Ad Din Province, develop the Iraqi security forces, and to assist the

provincial government in the reconciliation process between the Sunnis in the

province and the largely Shia central government.     

In April, Secretary Gates announced all active duty soldiers deployed to the

CENTCOM area of operation will have their tours extended to 15 months.  The

extension will guarantee that the Brigade will spend 12 months back at Fort

Bragg before its next deployment.  The Paratroopers in the Brigade, along with

everything else they do, took this news in stride and went about doing what they

do best – accomplishing the mission.

The Paratroopers of 1-Panther have had a great deal of success in putting a dent

into the oil smuggling activities at the Bayji Oil Refinery – the biggest

refinery in Iraq.  Bravo Company, led by Kwenton Khulman with 1SG Green by his

side, has made a huge impact in turning the oil refinery around.  Al-Qaeda has

reacted violently to our efforts to cut one of their main sources of funding,

but 1-Panther remains vigilant and continues to make progress everyday.  

The Paratroopers of 2-Panther are working harder than ever trying to revitalize

Samarra.  Members of Al-Qaeda have been trying to assert their control over

Samarra for the past two years and in the process have made life very difficult

for normal Iraqis.  Recently, these terrorists blew up the Police Station and

killed the police chief - one of the most competent and courageous Iraqis we

have worked with during our time in Salah Ad Din.  However, the Paratroopers in

2-Panther, especially Charlie Company located at Patrol Base Olsen inside the

city, have worked hard to restore order.  The Iraqi government has decided to

rebuild the Golden Mosque inside Samarra and we are working hard with our Iraqi

partners to make this dream a reality.  As you recall, on February 22, 2006, Al

Qaeda destroyed the Golden Mosque and this terrorist act set off a spiraling

escalation of sectarian tensions throughout the country.  The rebuilding of this

Mosque will go a long ways in healing the sectarian divide in Iraq.        

In Tikrit and surrounding areas, Task Force Loyalty has done a great job

clearing out many insurgent and Al-Qaeda cells.  In late March, the Paratroopers

conducted an operation to clear the entire town of Ad-Dawr, just east of Tikrit,

of all terrorist elements.  The operation was dubbed “Operation Hershey.”

Terrorists in this town had tried to assert their control by destroying the

police station, and intimidating anyone who worked with the Provincial

Government and coalition security forces.  Over a two week period, Paratroopers

from TF Loyalty and their Iraqi counterparts, cordoned and cleared the entire

town.  As a part of our new focus on population security, they established a new

operating base by Ad Dawr.  Patrol Base Woodcock was named after one of our

fallen heroes from Bravo Company, 2-Panther, part of Task Force Loyalty.         

Our recon squadron, 5-73 Cav, has had a great fight on its hands in Diyala.

Along with 3BCT, 1st Cavalry Division, these Paratroopers have been fighting

some of the most extreme elements of Al-Qaeda and the Sunni insurgency.  They

have established several new Joint Security Stations to be closer to the Iraqi

population and as a result have put themselves in a much more dangerous

environment.  Our Paratrooper’s tenacity and courage has come to be known

throughout Diyala and among the members of the other American units they serve

with.    

Since my last report 5-73 Cavalry has paid a heavy price.  They lost 17 great

Paratroopers fighting some of the most ruthless terrorists in Iraq: PFC Orlando

Gonzales, SPC Jason Nunez, SGT Jason Swiger, PV2 Anthony White, SPC Ebe Emolo,

CPT Jonathon Grassbaugh, SPC Levi Hoover, PFC Rodney McCandless, 1LT Kevin

Gaspers, SPC Jerry King, PFC Garrett Knoll, SSG Kenneth Locker, SGT Randell

Marshall, SSG William Moore, SGT Brice Pearson, SPC Michael Rodriguez, SGT

Michael Vaughn (5-73).   3-8, the Combined Arms Battalion, attached to us from

3rd BCT, 1st Cavalry Division lost two officers; 1LT Philip Neel and 1LT Andrew

Bacevich.  Our thoughts and prayers remain with the family and friends of these

brave Warriors.  These losses have only strengthened our resolve to accomplish

our mission.  We will continue to take the fight to the enemy and to provide

security for the Iraqi people.

We are disappointed that we won’t get a chance to see our “Old Timers” this

year, but look forward to seeing you when we get back!






All the Way!!






H-Minus!!






Panther 6



	

	


 

-------Original Message-------
 

From: starlyn jorgensen

Date: 6/27/ 

Subject: Status Report and Reunion Info

 

As I sit, staring at the monitor, fingers poised over the keyboard, my first thought is, “What am I going to say?” The first thing I want to say—and the most important—is THANK YOU. What a blessing it is to be a part of such a marvelous group. It has been an honor to serve you as your president.
 
Reunion – most important. A Registration Form and all pertinent information are attached. I hope that many of our F&F members are able to attend. For those of you who have not had the experience of being at Fort Bragg, it is something to put at the top of the “to do” list, trust me. After all, to be with the WWII veterans of the Combat Team on their “hallowed ground,” gives the membership the opportunity to learn firsthand the legacy that the Association is dedicated to perpetuating. The annual meeting of Family & Friends and election of officers will be held at the same time.
 
Website – John Sparry, grandson of Mark Alexander, is doing a tremendous job as the webmaster. Check out the site at www.505rct.org. But we still need someone to complete the history—any volunteers?
 
Cyber-group – thanks to Jim Blankenship for continuing to be our “postman” for the gathering. Please continue to share stories, ask questions, begin discussions, etc. 
 
Memorial – The Association has made the commitment to donate a minimum of a few hundred dollars to the active-duty 3rd Brigade (505) to benefit the families of troopers killed in action. This donation will be made to the Brigade upon their return to Fort Bragg from their current duty in Iraq (expected to be early November 07). Anyone wishing to make a personal contribution, to increase the donation, is more than welcome to do so. Please send a check payable to Family & Friends of the 505 RCT Association, indicating “Trooper Memorial” on the check, to our Treasurer, Ellen Peters. Ellen’s address is: 3630 Townsend Drive, Dallas TX 75229-3805.
 
A long-term memorial project is also being discussed: the establishment of a small memorial park area at the new Brigade headquarters (shortly under construction). This park area will be dedicated to all those members of the Brigade Combat Team, from WWII to the present, who have made the Ultimate Sacrifice. Costs, design, etc. have yet to be determined, and the Association is working with the Panther Association on this project. Further details will be provided in the future—and discussed at the F&F general membership meeting at the Reunion. Personal donations are also welcome.
 
Dues – annual dues of $10 need to be paid by July 6. World War II veterans and honorary members of the 505 RCT Association are exempt, but we need everyone else to step up. Checks are payable to Family & Friends of the 505 RCT Association and should be mailed to Ellen Peters (address above) – thank you. 
 
God bless, blue skies and always only the softest of landings, Star
COAT OF ARMS AND DISTINCTIVE INSIGNIA
FOR WWII VETERANS 505TH PARACHUTE INFANTRY REGIMENT (RCT)
1.  The Blazonry and description are as follows:
SHIELD;  On a silver background outlined in Infantry Blue is a black-winged panther salient, inverted proper, leaping through a yellow bolt of lightning.  Four deployed parachutes form a background.
CREST;  A silver canopy is an essential element in a parachu​tist's equipment in making a vertical descent into enemy territory.
MOTTO:  H-Minus
In World War II, the 505th was named the "Panthers."  The black panther symbolizes stealth, speed, and courage—all characteristics of a well-trained and highly motivated Air​borne soldier.  The wings are added to represent entry into combat via air.  The four parachutes symbolize the four parachute drops into combat during World War II.  The bolt of lightning depicts a powerful, fearless, and disruptive force. The six bronze stars enumerate the six major campaigns parti​cipated in during World War II in the European theatre.  The bronze arrowhead is for invasion into foreign territory.  The motto, "H-Minus," is military terminology, as "D-Day" is the date, "H-Hour" is the time of attack.  "H-Minus" indicates the period of time the Airborne soldier enters combat prior to the attack time of conventional forces.  "H-Minus" is in silver letters on a blue background.  The Infantry Blue border out​lining the shield measures 1/8 inch around.
[image: image1.png]



505th PARACHUTE INFANTRY REGIMENTAL CAMPAIGNS REGIMENTAL COMBAT TEAM WORLD WAR II
9  Jul-17
Aug 1943 .
13  Sep-43
21 Jan 1944
6  Jun-24
Jul 1944
Sep-44
21 Mar 1945
Oec-44
25 Jan 1945
Mar-11
May 1945
SICILY
ITALY  Naples-Foggia
17
16 22
FRANCE Normandy (W/Arrow-head)
HOLLAND  Rhineland (W/Arrow-head)
BELGIUM  Ardennes-Alsace
GERMANY  Central Europe
Presidential Unit Citation  Ste Mere Eglise  S-9 Jun 1944
Presidential Unit Citation  Nijmegen  19-20 Sep 1944
French Croix DeCuerre with Palm  Ste Mere Eglise  B Jun 1944
French Croix DeCuerre with Palm  Cotentin  6-20 Jun 1944
Military Order of William  Nijmegen  17 Sep- 4 Oct 1944
French Fourragere  5-6 Jun 1944
Netherlands  Orange Lanyard  17 Sept- 4 Oct 1944
Belgian Fourragere 17 Dec-1944  23 Jan 1945
DECORATIONS
 Can anyone help Mr. Buchanan in his search............... Jim

 

 

-------Original Message-------
 

From: Phillip Buchanan

Date: 8/8/2007 12:07:57 AM

To: 

Subject: 82nd Airborne

 

While reading the Static Line recently, my father, Armon G. Buchanan, noticed that you had written a notification that Chris Christenson had passed away this past December. We would like to offer our condolences to his family and friends.
 

My dad was also in the 3rd platoon, Company G of the 505th, and in searching for those who were in Company G on the internet a few years ago, I found Chris's name and information. Searching further, I found his phone # and my dad spoke to him on at least 2 occasions.
 

My dad was seriously wounded on June 8, 1944 - the 2nd day after jumping into Normandy - he was shot along the side of his left temple by Germans firing an American machine gun. He and another paratrooper were trying to help another paratrooper climb back over a rock wall. This resulted in his having several head surgeries and re-gaining his ability to walk, talk, write, etc. again.
 

My dad has done exceptionally well over the years considering his injury - he had hoped that Chris could provide him with some information on those who were with him at the time of his being wounded and what might have become of them. He can remember those events and people very clearly but just can't remember their names except for a few.
 

I did not see your name on any of the company rosters, although I did see a Norell M. Blankenship that was in Company I. If you should have any information of those who served in Company G, 3rd platoon, we would certainly appreciate your sharing it with us.
 

Sincerely,
 

Phillip Buchanan
 

e-mail address: 
Thanks Don........ This will help a lot and get Mr. Nunan on track for some answers.
 

John......... If you will please send this info to Mr. Nunan.
Thanks......... Jim
 

 

-------Original Message-------
 

From: dwmderby

Date: 8/8/2007 10:32:56 AM

To: Family & Friends 505 RCT

Subject: Re: FW: Top Squad patch

 

Dear Jim: I remember Paul  Nunan talking about this Best Squad selected by col gavin, and listed those within the Squad. Paul is now deceased, but Milton  Schlesener is still with us and he might remember the details. write him a letter  728 E. Arnold St.
Herington,Ks.  67449-1822    Ph: 913-258-2051 . He was part of this Squad. I also remember seeing a picture of the Patch. It was  a home made type patch made only for that squad.. to be sewn on sleeve of Jacket. Best to you on this project   airborne   don McKeage
----- Original Message ----- 

From: Family & Friends 505 RCT

To: 

Cc: Don McKeage

Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2007 1:10 AM

Subject: Re: FW: Top Squad patch

	Don............Do you know anything about this "Top Squad" Patch.............. 
21/44   D-Company      Nunan, Paul D      12071658  CIB- S      Death-3-18-06      9    21     L129   
464 Whittier Ave. Syracuse NY 13204-2523      315-475-9421
Airborne........... Jim
 

-------Original Message-------
 

From: 

Date: 8/7/2007 9:13:17 PM

To: Family and Friends 505RCT

Subject: FW: Top Squad patch

 

Hi there,

 

Does anyone know what this man is talking about. I'm afraid I am totally ignorant of any "top squad" patch.

 

Thanks,

John

 

-------------- Forwarded Message: --------------

From: <

To: <

Subject: Top Squad patch

Date: Tue, 31 Jul 2007 20:46:56 +0000

> My father, Paul D. Nunan, was a member of the "top squad" and was awarded

> a patch of which I believe there were only 12 made.  I would like a

> picture of this patch as we are going through his belongings and don't

> know what we're looking for.


 

 

-------Original Message-------
 

From: Annie Zaya

Date: 8/8/2007 12:14:41 PM

To: Family & Friends 505 RCT

Subject: Documentary Thank You Eddie Hart

 

Dear All,
     Recently I viewed a wonderful documentary titled Thank You Eddie Hart.  It is a story of an adoption of a grave in Holland. It is beautifully done.  The website is www.thankyoueddiehart.com   Brenda Hughes has her own production company in Wrightsville Beach NC. Wet Bird Productions.  She was my cousin's college roommate at Meredith College in NC.  It is a must for all to see!
                                                   Sincerely,
                                                         Annie McILvoy Zaya
 

 

-------Original Message-------
 

From: 

Date: 08/13/07 08:53:58

To: 

Subject: Fwd: Taps.

 

-----Original Message-----

From: Ray Fary <

To: 

Sent: Sun, 12 Aug 2007 7:53 pm

Subject: Taps.

 

 

 Bob.

      Lost another one, Going through the latest Paraglide and saw

Anthony J

Jaeger, Btry E & F, passed away on May 8, 07.  He was a squad leader of

a 57

when Btry E was given 57s.  He did attend one reunion, he just had no

interest

to return, although he and I attended Halver Stuppy's Funeral,  Jeager

lived in

Lowell Indiana.  He grew up in Hammond Indiana, lived one mile from my

home.

Did not know him then or during the war

 

Ray

 

-------Original Message-------
 

From: Anton van Ensbergen

Date: 10/05/07 04:56:45

To: Earl Tingle … (more)

Cc: Dominique Launay

Subject: AAR 2007

 

Barry, 
 

I was not there at the 60th anniversary, but here is an AAR on 2007 for you and the Family and Friends of the 505
 

We live in Nijmegen on the northern banks of the river Waal near the spot the 504PIR and the engineers crossed the river and I was born in Eindhoven which was 101 territory. My wife was born in De Bilt and here parents suffered the hunger winter as did my father, for he lived in Den Haag.
  

In April, Liberty Jump Team held an all-week jump school in Bristow and graduated 6 new paratroopers into the ranks of qualified parachutists. Among them were Rieneke and I. 
 

We landed in Dallas on Thursday evening and stayed for a day in Texas with Dominique and Jil Launay. On Saturday we drove 3 hours to go to Bristow Oklahoma. When we arrived at Jones Memorial Airport, we had to change into jump suit and jump boots and started the training doing PLF's. 2 weeks prior to this, I had a horseriding exident and had broken several of my lower ribs on the left, so I am an expert on PLF's to the right know.
 

Alas Rieneke didn’t graduate, due to an injury in her neck. It was always there, but never noticed. Rieneke has been to a physiotherapist and the issue has been solved. We hope she will graduate next April.  
 
Because we were trained in Oklahoma, I wanted to dedicate my jumps to the only person from Oklahoma mentioned on the granite stone of the Waal Crossing Monument which is your brother Sgt Grady L. Robbins 504PIR HQ/3.  To honor one, is to honor all , that is our thought.
With the help of Mike (webmaster Enid Library), the Enid News which placed our Email to Mike in the paper and last but certainly not least Kathleen Butte (niece to Walter Muszinsky also KIA crossing the river Waal) we found Grady's sister in Enid Ok.
 
When we contacted Vela we never thought I would have the honor to jump Grady’s wings. We thought we would get a picture or something like that. We think Vela for the trust she places in us. My wife and I decided to put the wings on my Liberty Jump Team jacket, so people take notice of it and we can tell about Grady when they ask why I have 2 sets of wings. I promise you that whenever I will be Airborne, the wings will be on me, so in spirit Grady will be Airborne too.
 
In June, the Liberty Jump Team participated in the 63rd anniversary of the D-Day landings by jumping into Normandy FRANCE.  We successfully jumped on three different drop zones, with one of the jumps being the first static line ‘night jump’ into France since 1944. After this ‘night jump’ there was a wing ceremony held at approximately  03h30 June 6th. The wings where pinned on by active 82nd Mayor Durkin, who belongs to the unit that was formerly know as 3 bat 504pir. So for me that was a bonus. The wings are especially designed for the Liberty Jump Team, so we don't weir the same thing active soldiers and veterans do. They are numbered on the back side and by the way mine is number 13.
On one of the Normandy jumps, Jumpmaster Roger Wolf released the ashes of Commander Harold Thain into the skies over the battlefield where he fought in the war.  It was a heartfelt and memorable occasion! 
 
 In September, we were invited at the local school to attend all ceremony's. The children of the primary school “de Oversteek” (the Crossing) , group 7 tend to the monument for 1 year. Every year on September the 20th, the children who now have become group 8, hand down this responsibility to the new group 7. This happens during the ceremony held at the monument . We hope this chain will go on and on. Doing so, the memory of the hero’s of this era will be remembered. At the monument I was asked to be color guard together with soldiers of the Dutch Engineers. Later we attended the revealing of a new stone on the premises of CP Kelco. In remembrance of the fact that the Waal Crossing started out there.
 
the Liberty Jump Team jumped into Holland with the UK Pathfinders for the commemoration of the Operation Market Garden.  It was during these September jumps, I carried Grady’s wings from the sky back to earth twice. 
On Saturday Pathfinders jumped the Ginkel Heath, where the English landed. The Liberty Jump Team jumped that afternoon on DZ Driel, which was the Polish DZ. On Sunday, the C47 "Drag Em Oot" delivered 2 loads on DZ T. This DZ was the 505PIR and 508PIR DZ, where General Gavin also landed.
This DZ T at the street called the Wylerbaan on the outskirts of Groesbeek (some of you may know the museum with the white dome) was heavily fought for and changed "owners" several times. After the crowd was gone, we marched half way the road where a tree line and a farm was. These marked the perimeter held by the 504PIR on September 23th. After an explanation of the battles occurred hear, we held a minutes silence for the fallen Troopers, especially for those who will remain in the soil of the sacred grounds. 
 
We think that the legacy of all sacrifices made by men like Grady, his and your comrades in arms, Barry, and the war effort made by the Great Generation, are in fact these children.
 
Airborne All The Way!!
With grate gratitude and love from overseas,
 
Anton & Rieneke van Ensbergen
	From: Starlyn Jorgensen

Date: 10/17/2007 12:42:06 PM

To: 

Subject: FW: Panther Update Oct 07

 
	
	



Home soon - so very soon - proud of them all.

> From: 
> To: 
> Date: Wed, 17 Oct 2007 14:58:35 +0300
> Subject: Panther Update Oct 07
> 
> Panther Team,
> This will be my last update from Iraq. Today as I send this letter to you, we are only days away from our Transition of Authority with 1/101st Airborne (Air Assault). Over the past several weeks we have been busy transitioning responsibility and setting up the Bastogne Soldiers for success. We are nearing the end of our right-seat-left-seat rides, and our Paratroopers are getting ready to come home after a hard 15 months in Iraq. We are grateful for the love and support of everyone back home who kept us going during these trying times. From our families, the FRGs, the 505th Associations, to the numerous organizations who sent us countless care packages, I want to extend my personal appreciation for everything you have done for our Paratroopers. 
> As our Paratroopers arrive home, they will have a period of well-earned rest and recuperation. The first weekend upon return to Fort Bragg every Paratrooper will receive a four-day weekend followed by 10 half-days of reintegration. During reintegration every Paratrooper will have a series of finance, medical and dental screenings and briefings. Much of the reintegration period is geared towards allowing time for Paratroopers to get personal matters in order and to spend as much time as possible with their families. 
> Every Paratrooper will go through Basic Airborne Refresher and will jump the last week of November after a 7-day Thanksgiving holiday (normal 4-day weekend plus 3 x admin days, one for each month after 12 in combat). Early December, we will depart for one month of block leave. This schedule will allow every Paratrooper to spend the holidays with his or her loved ones. It will allow time for all of us to get re-acquainted with family members whom we have not seen for the past 15 months. 
> Since my last update our main focus in Salah ad Din has centered on starting local reconciliation with the tribes and their sheiks. As I mentioned before, in early July, most of the sheiks in the province came together and created the Salad ad Din Support Council. The goal of this organization is to fight al-Qaeda and other terrorist elements in the province and deny the enemy safe havens in tribal areas. 
> Our battalion commanders established security contracts with the sheiks in their areas and created what has come to be known as the Concerned Local Citizens program. The security contracts allows for each sheik to hire members of his tribe to protect critical infrastructure in their areas and to curb violence levels. As of date we have contracts with 26 tribes, and more than 2,700 Iraqis are a part of the CLC program. They are making a great contribution in making Salah ad Din a safer place. We have seen a reduction of 150 IED events per month in the Province since the contracts were signed and a commensurate decrease in significant activities by our enemy. I just want to highlight a couple of the successes of this program. 
> In Bayji, 1-Panther has seen a significant reduction in IED attacks. In fact, the 20 mile stretch of road north of the Fertilizer Plant saw a reduction from 39 IEDs to just 3 over a period of 15 days at the end of August. 
> East side of Tikrit, on the other side of the Tigris River, Task Force Loyalty has done a great job providing security for the city of Ad-Dawr. As many of you may remember, Ad-Dawr was the city where Saddam Hussein was captured in 2003, and it was also the place where we established Patrol Base Woodcock after Operation Hershey. Hand-in-hand with the security forces in Ad-Dawr and the CLCs, the Paratroopers of Loyalty worked to bring stability and security to surrounding towns and villages. Their success has been noticed by the COIN academy, where Ad-Dawr has become a case study for incoming units on how to conduct a classic counterinsurgency operation. 
> The Paratroopers of 2-Panther, working with a local tribe and the National Police have had great success against al-Qaeda in the Samarra area. The Golden Mosque bomber, Haitham Sabah al-Badri met his end at the hands of well-integrated U.S. attack helicopters in early August. As the city moves towards the reconstruction of the Golden Dome Mosque, it will also experience a holistic program of revitalization and rejuvenation. The city of Samarra will move into this next phase with the help of Bastogne, but it was due to 2-Panther’s efforts that Samarra is ready to make the leap into a new era. 
> Eventually the Iraqis working on the CLC contracts will become policemen or find legitimate jobs as the economy improves. As violence levels decrease throughout the province, reconstruction can occur at a much larger level and jobs can be created for Iraqis. The Bastogne BCT, led by COL Scott Mcbride, will lead Salah ad Din into the next phase and will be successful in helping the province reach Provincial Iraqi Control. The Bastgones are a great unit, led by capable leaders, and we will keep them in our thoughts and prayers as we begin to redeploy. 
> Unfortunately we have lost 10 Paratroopers, Soldiers, and Seamen during the past two months, and we pray for their families and loved ones. During the past two months 2-Panther lost two Paratroopers: SGT Joshua Morley and SPC Tracy Willis both on August 26 after heroically fighting off an al-Qaeda onslaught on their position in Samarra. 5-73 CAV lost SSG Joshua Mattero on July 29 and SSG Joan Duran on August 10. 1-Panther lost SFC David Heringes from an IED on August 24 and CPL Anthony Bento from a landmine on September 24. We lost two soldiers from 3-8 CAV: PFC Dane Balcon and CPL William Warford on September 9 from an IED blast. We also lost two Navy EOD techs in an IED blast: Petty Officer 1st Class Jeffery Chaney and Chief Petty Officer Patrick Wade. Their sacrifice will never be forgotten and their contributions to this fight were countless. Our prayers are with the families that were left behind. 
> 
> All The Way!! H-Minus!! Panther 6 (COL Bryan Owens)

 i need someones help in finding information PLEASEEEEEEE
Date:

Tuesday, November 13, 2007 10:48:58 PM

[View Source

	HI I AM CHARLENE LANKFORD MCROBERTS AND I AM LOOKING FOR INFORMATION ON MY 

LOVED ONE THAT  WAS KILLED IN ACTION DURING WW11 HE WAS    PVT.  MART 

SMITH /VIRGINIA

505 PRCHT INF

82 ABN DIV .

MART DIED ON  SEPT,19TH,1944

MY FAMILY IS WANTING TO KNOW WHERE HE LOST HIS LIFE AND WHAT HAPPENED , IS 

THERE ANYONE  WHO CAN TELL US ANYTHING PLEASE. IF YOU CANNOT  TELL US 

ANYTHING CAN YOU PLEASE DIRECT ME WITH ANYONE WHO CAN

       THANK YOU AND GOD BLESS

               CHARLENE L.MCROBERTS




-------Original Message-------
 

From: Dominic Biello

Date: 11/11/2007 1:47:07 PM

To: 

Subject: Verteran's Day Story/Old Warrior - fallen 82nd Airborne trooper

 


Veterans, yesterday, and today
[image: image2.png]



By Renita Foster
November 11, 2007 

  

A Soldier may hang up his uniform for the last time, but some military sentiments he keeps forever. Like his sense of duty and devotion toward fellow service members. Take the “Old Warrior,” (Murray Moorhatch, 101st Airborne) for example; a name he appropriately calls himself due to jumping in Operation Overlord and Market Garden and fighting in the Battle of the Bulge 63 years ago. 

  

A severe leg wound during the Bulge ended his hopes of a military career, but the Old Warrior never forgot the brotherhood forged among the men he served with in World War II. So much so, bestowing that same good will toward the generations that followed was a natural for him. Thus, when he opened the morning newspaper and saw a casualty notification for a “Young Warrior,” he knew he had a duty to perform. 

  

“Pfc. Nicholas Greer, 82nd Airborne Division, killed on patrol,” read the Old Warrior. “As a member of the 101st Airborne Division that makes him my cousin, and I need to pay my respects.” 

  

With no date or time given for Greer's funeral, the Old Warrior immediately called the church listed and requested the information. Four days later he was alerted that services would be at 11 a.m. Saturday. 

  

“I may be 83 years old but I can still wear my Dress Blues,” said the Old Warrior proudly while preparing his uniform. 

  

As he approached the church, the Old Warrior felt a deep pride at the sight of the 82nd Airborne Division Soldiers who had gathered to say farewell. The group exchanged greetings with “Airborne!” and the declaration “We're the best!” That was followed by more paratroopers with rifles in formation at the entrance. Proudly, the Old Warrior displayed the “thumbs up,” and proceeded to the casket to say goodbye to the fallen Soldier. 

  

As the Old Warrior looked down at the Young Warrior, he marveled at how much alike they were. They had both volunteered to serve their country when needed. Both had become Soldiers at the same age. And each had called upon all the strength and spirit they could muster to earn those much-sought-after paratrooper wings. 

  

As the Old Warrior left Greer's side he whispered, “Airborne!” The tears began and would not stop when he felt sure he heard the Young Warrior return the sentiment, “All the way!” 

Before the formal service began, Greer's mother was escorted to a pew in the front and a column of officers from the 82nd passed by. The Old Warrior noticed one was a chaplain who sat opposite the minister, while the rest seated themselves near him. He identified the ranks as a colonel, several lieutenant colonels, a major, and a command sergeant major. 

The minister and chaplain made their remarks, and then a chief petty officer, who the Old Warrior guessed was Greer's father or some other relative, also spoke. At the end of the service, two enlisted Soldiers unfolded the American flag that had been lying atop Greer's casket. After closing the top, they draped Old Glory over Greer with great ceremony and precision. Everyone instantly rose as the young paratrooper passed down the aisle. 

The Old Warrior put on his hat and saluted as Greer passed by him. According to him, “It was the appropriate thing to do.” 

  

The petty officer who had spoken about Greer was standing nearby as the Old Warrior headed toward the exit. He was overjoyed when the Navy seaman grabbed his hand and thanked him for coming. But that was just the beginning of acknowledgments to come his way. 

  

Suddenly, there was the command sergeant major at his side, offering a friendly hello. Honored to have the senior enlisted Soldier conversing with him, the Old Warrior felt even more privileged when the senior noncommissioned officer insisted on escorting him to the officers and making introductions. 

  

That's when the Old Warrior noticed one of them was a major general. While he wouldn't remember the name later, he was elated to be talking to a division commander about his airborne experiences. Like fighting with the 82nd at Saint Mere Eglise on D-Day and the next two weeks afterward. And when the general officer asked why he was there, he said simply, “I'm an Old Warrior paying my respects to a Young Warrior.” 

  

Following his explanation, the Old Warrior was gallantly presented with an 82nd Airborne Division coin. Enthralled with the gift that featured jump wings with a star in a circle and an emblem joining all the engagements the 82nd had ever fought in on the back, the Old Warrior knew it was a treasure he'd have forever. 

  

The active duty Soldiers' exemplary farewell ceremony toward the Young Warrior and the recognition and good will bestowed upon the Old Warrior had left him overwhelmed. Thanks to the ongoing tradition of Army kinship, he didn't feel old anymore. His past was now the present, and once again he was a Soldier serving his country. 

  

The Old Warrior, still wearing his Army uniform at age 83, continues to attend services for Soldiers killed in Operations Enduring Freedom and Iraqi Freedom. 



[image: image3.png]


 Foster is an Army feature writer at Fort Monmouth, N.J.

Regards,
 

Dominic T Biello
 

ANOTHER CHANCE: Tales of South Philadelphia (available on Amazon.Com)
 

-------Original Message-------
 

From: Joseph Schwan

Date: 11/20/2007 6:20:15 AM

To: Family & Friends 505 RCT

Subject: RE: Thanksgiving

 

SINCEREST CONDOLENCES TO YOU AND YOURS, DON AND JENNIE AND FAMILY, OUR PRAYERS FOR HER SOUL TO BE IN HEAVEN ARE WITH HER, GOD BLESS, JOSEPH P. SCHWAN AND FAMILY


From: Family & Friends 505 RCT 
Sent: Mon 11/19/2007 8:03 PM
To: Family & Friends 505RCT Membership
Subject: Thanksgiving
	 

 

DON,
 

Our deepest sympathy to you and your family upon the loss of your sister. We will all be thinking of you and Jennie. We hope you and your family will have a blessed Thanksgiving.
 

Jim & Jean Blankenship
 

 

-------Original Message-------
 

From: dwmderby

Date: 11/19/2007 7:58:05 PM

To: Jim Blankenship

Subject: Thanks giving

 

 Dear Jim & Jean: the very best for a Great Thanksgiving to All in the 505 RCT and Family and Friends. Have a good one We just arrived home this PM from Niles, MI. Where we buried my youngest  sister to day. she was 77 yrs young and has suffered  a # of yrs; so it was a God's Blessing  Best to everyone  Jennie & Don McKeage

 


	Subject: THANKSGIVING

 
	
	


 
 
 Happy Thanksgiving to all of the Family & Friends and to our troops wherever they may be..............

 

Subject: THANKSGIVING

This is not the same prayer for the troops that has been going around, but it's a good one. 

This says it all........... 
Thanksgiving 
  Click on the link
-------Original Message-------
 

From: 

Date: 11/20/2007 7:16:27 AM

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: Fwd: 505th

 

In a message dated 11/20/2007 12:52:26 A.M. Eastern Standard Time, writes:

did you know a Jimmy Wolicki from Reading PA who was in the 505th  
during WWII?

s



Steve Swienckowski
 
 


Hello Steve,

 

I'm sending this email to the "Family and Friends" of the 505th PIR.  Hopefully someone there might have served with him during the war. 

 

Tim Roop

www.ww2dday.com  

 
From: 

Date: 11/20/2007 3:11:43 PM

To: 

Subject: Re: 505th

 

Tim

 

I found Anthony Wolicki who served in G Company 505 and also the HHC 3rd Batn.  He passed away Nov 2, 1987.  Could Jimmy be a nickname?

 

Steve Anderson

 
-------Original Message-------
 

From: k michael morley

Date: 11/20/2007 9:21:14 AM

To: Family & Friends 505 RCT

Subject: Re: Fwd: 505th

 

A very Happy and Safe Thanksgiving to all ! Mike

Morley

--- Family & Friends 505 RCT <

wrote:

 

>

>

> -------Original Message-------

>

> From: 

> Date: 11/20/2007 7:16:27 AM

> To: 

> Cc: 

> Subject: Fwd: 505th

>

> In a message dated 11/20/2007 12:52:26 A.M. Eastern

> Standard Time,

> writes:

> did you know a Jimmy Wolicki from Reading PA who was

> in the 505th

> during WWII?

>

> s

>

>

>

> Steve Swienckowski

> 

>

> 

>

>

>

> Hello Steve,

>

> I'm sending this email to the "Family and Friends"

> of the 505th PIR.

> Hopefully someone there might have served with him

> during the war.

>

> Tim Roop

> www.ww2dday.com
>

>

>

>

>

>

> See what's new at AOL.com and Make AOL Your

> Homepage.

>  > To: 

> From: steve swienckowski <

> Subject: 505th

> Date: Tue, 20 Nov 2007 00:52:37 -0500

>

> did you know a Jimmy Wolicki from Reading PA who was

> in the 505th

> during WWII?

>

> s

>

>

>

> Steve Swienckowski

> 

 
-------Original Message-------
 

From: Joseph Schwan

Date: 11/20/2007 10:29:10 PM

To: Family & Friends 505 RCT

Subject: RE: Re: Jimmy Wolicki, 505th

 

CENTRAL EUROPE INCLUDES THE LAST CAMPAIGN OF THE  WAR, THE BATTLE ACROSS THE ELBE RIVER BY THE DIVISION AND ONE COMBAT COMMAND OF THE 7TH ARMORED DIVSION  [THIS COMBAT CMD WAS SEPARATED FROM THE MAIN DIVISION  WHICH WAS PART OF MONTY'S CORP THAT WENT ON TO THE HAMBURG AREA, AND HE HAD ASSIGNED TO THE 82ND FOR THE BATTLE WITH THE ONCOMING GERMAN 21ST ARMY, WHICH WAS RETREATING FROM THE RUSSIAN ARMIES ALL THE WAY FROM EAST PRUSSIA, ALTHO I DON'T THINK THAT HE KNEW OF THE GERMAN 21ST ARMY COMING, AS IT CONSISTED OF 144 PLUS THOUSAND MEN, WHICH SURRENDERED TO OUR DIVISION AFTER ONE SHORT BUT DRAWN OUT BATTLE, AS THEY DID NOT WANT TO SURRENDER TO THE RUSSIANS;   MONTY WOULD HAVE WANTED TO GET THE GLORY OF THE SURRENDER, WHICH THE 82ND GOT, AS IT WAS THE FIRST TIME IN THE ANNALS OF THE US ARMY THAT AN ENTIRE ENEMY ARMY SURRENDERED TO A SINGLE US DIVISION--------EITHER THAT OR HE VOLUNTARILY GAVE THE 82ND THE HONOR OF EITHER BEING ANNIHILATED ???? OR THE HONOR OF THIS SURRENDER HAPPENING????  I DON'T MEAN TO GET INTO HISTORICAL DATA HERE, BUT I WANTED TO MENTION THIS AS THIS PARTICULAR LAST BATTLE OF THE EUROPEAN WAR SEEMS TO HAVE LOST ITS PLACE IN HISTORY----NEITHER RIDGEWAY OR ANY OTHER AUTHOR HAS GIVEN THIS MUCH ATTENTION, ALTHOUGH RIDGEWAY IN HIS BOOK NOTES THAT THE "  HEAVIEST ARTILLARY BARRAGE OF THE WAR"  OCCURRED AT THIS ELBE RIVER CROSSING BATTLE--WHAT DID WE HAVE, BUT THE ARMOR AND ARTILLARY OF THE 7TH ARMORED DIVISION COMBAT COMMAND???  I WISH SOME MORE KNOWLEDGEABLE PEOPLE WOULD GIVE MY EXPLANATION MORE CREDANCE OR MORE ACCURATE INFORMATION--I WAS JUST ONE 82ND SOLDIER INVOLVED, BUT ALSO AS AN INTERPRETER UNDER S2 FOR MUCH OF THE ACTIVITY AT THAT PHASE AND THEN CONTRACTED DIPTHERIA AND WOUND UP IN A FIELD HOSPITAL WITH OTHER DIPTHERIA -DISEASED SOLDIERS AND LIBERATED FRENCH POW'S, BUT DID FINALLY GET TO EPINAL FRANCE IN TIME TO HEAR GAVIN';S SPEECH TO THE TROOPPS AND THE NEXT DAY ON AN 40 ET 8 TO BERLIN.  RESPECTFULLY, JOSEPH P. SCHWAN---PS: I WAS TOLD TO WEAR AN ARROWHEAD LIEU STAR FOR THIS BATTLE/RIVER CROSSING ASAULT---CORRECT OR NOT?????


From: Family & Friends 505 RCT 
Sent: Tue 11/20/2007 5:11 PM
To: Family & Friends 505RCT Membership
Subject: Fw: Re: Jimmy Wolicki, 505th
	 

 

-------Original Message-------
 

From: steve swienckowski

Date: 11/20/2007 4:42:38 PM

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: Re: Jimmy Wolicki, 505th

 

Interesting

yes--- he also has what his daughter describes as "six bronze stars and 1 bronze arrowhead"

the six stars would be for the six campaigns listed on his record 

the way she describes it, this bronze arrowhead is separate from the arrowhead on his wings

so an arrowhead does not necessarily depict an amphibious assault?

besides the four battles you've listed, his record listed two more: 

Ardennes

Central Europe

these, then, were not jumps. Ardennes was Dec. 44, Battle of the Bulge?

what, then, would "Central Europe" be?

many thanks

s

On Nov 20, 2007, at 4:33 PM, wrote:

He no-doubt made all 4 combat jumps that the 82nd made. The first being Sicily on July 9, 1943. In September they jumped at Salerno. On the night of 5 June and into 6 June they jumped in Normandy. On 17 September 1944 they made a day-time combat jump into Holland (Market-Garden). The Arrowhead stands for a Spearhead. These were awarded to those that first went into an invasion. First wave troops. Non-Airborne troops also have this Arrowhead on their campaign ribbon with campaign stars denoting how many campaigns they were in (if they were considered "initial invasion troops"). There is a cut-off time on this. I can't remember how many hours, possibly 24. Say you landed by landing craft at Omaha Beach on D-Day + 3. You wouldn't get an Arrowhead. However, you only get one Arrowhead "even" if you were in 10 campaigns and were on an initial assault on 8 of these landings. You don't get anymore arrowheads. 

Tim Roop 






 
-------Original Message-------
 

From: Tingle, Earl L Jr COL RET

Date: 11/20/2007 9:13:37 PM

To: 

Subject: FW: Be Safe from a member of the 505 RCT F&F

 

Below is an email from a Maj Jim Ward - and attached is an article about 2

of their pilots... what great Americans we have in uniform today...

 

Earl Tingle

 

 

Earl Tingle

 

-----Original Message-----

From: Ward, James E MAJ 3 ID CAB 3-17 CAV HHT S3 OIC

[

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2007 9:11 AM

To: Tingle, Earl L Jr COL RET

Subject: RE: Be Safe from a member of the 505 RCT F&F

 

COL Tingle,

 

  Sir,

 

   It is great to hear from a fellow Cav Trooper!

 

We are very proud to help secure these fine Infantryman and support

Soldiers of every type as they convoy down the road, as well as bringing

"aviation" steel on target against this enemy.

 

So far the enemy have had little success against us.  Attached is a

pretty harrowing, but lucky, story of the one aircraft we lost back in

July.  Through a lot of luck and vigilance, we got the crew back safely.

I'm sure you have some stories of similar experiences - people standing

up when things are tough.

 

The leaders here are good ones, and we are taking every measure possible

to beat the enemy and bring everyone home.

 

Thanks again for the wishes - I hope you have a great Holiday season.

 

V/r,

 

Jim

MAJ Jim Ward

"Lighthorse 3"

Camp Striker, Iraq

 

-----Original Message-----

From: Tingle, Earl L Jr COL RET [

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2007 3:21 PM

To: Ward, James E MAJ 3 ID CAB 3-17 CAV HHT S3 OIC

Subject: Be Safe from a member of the 505 RCT F&F

 

Jim,

 

 

 

You face peril each time you pull collective, and all of us back here

are pulling for every American's safe return.  I was Assistant S3 and S3

Air for 1/5, 1st Air Cav, Viet Nam, 1960-70, and I returned safely - our

prayers are with you and every other American for a safe return.

 

/s/  Col (Ret) Earl Tingle
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Serving Task Force Marne

Downed pilots

endure 30

minutes of

intensity

SGT. 1ST CLASS THOMAS MILLS

3RD CAB, 3RD INF. DIV. PAO

BAGHDAD — What started as a routine

reconnaissance mission for two Troop

C, 3rd Squadron, 17th Cavalry, pilots suddenly

became 30 minutes of intense action

as the pilots found themselves shot down,

surrounded by enemy fi ghters, then fi nally

rescued.

Chief Warrant Offi cers Mark Burrows

and Steven Cianfrini had just fi nished

spotting a suspected roadside improvised

explosive device for an infantry unit south

of Baghdad and had begun to recon other

routes for the troops on the ground.

“We were out doing a standard recon,”

Cianfrini said. “The situation was normal.”

Cianfrini was running mission systems

for the scout helicopter while Burrows was

on the fl ight controls.

When Cianfrini saw tracer rounds

arching up toward them he shouted to

Burrows to turn away.

“We started taking fi re from behind the

aircraft,” Cianfrini said. “I saw the tracer

rounds come up through the rotors and

at that point we tried to get out of range,

check our instruments, make sure our systems

were good and that nobody was hit.”

The fi ring stopped and the two decided

to return to base, even though everything

checked out okay.

“It was silent for about 30 seconds and

I looked out the left door and saw and

heard a heavy machine gun open up on

us,” Cianfrini said. “The aircraft took substantial

hits along my side of the aircraft.”

That second volley was more intense,

Burrows said, and came from multiple

positions.

“I believe we were being shot at from all

sides,” Cianfrini said.

There was no time to use the helicopter’s

weapons systems to fi re back, Burrows

said. They could only dodge and

weave and try to get away from the enemy.

“The large caliber munitions started

hitting the aircraft, feeling like sledgehammers

hitting it,” Burrows said. “The

aircraft took quite a bit of damage and I

was very surprised that it kept fl ying for as

long as it did.”

The instrument panel was lit up with

warning lights, emergency alarms were

sounding in their ears, Burrows said.

Then the instrument panel exploded,

Cianfrini said.

“One second it was there and then the

next it was a mess of wires,” he said.

Being hit by a combination of large and

small caliber weapons for an extended period

of time had proved too much for the

Kiowa.

“From the time the second engagement

started to when we hit the ground we were

taking fi re the whole time,” Burrows said.

Burrows made the decision to try a controlled

landing in a fi eld as he weaved back

and forth in the shaking aircraft, trying to

avoid the intense fi re. The main rotor had

been hit, he fi gured, and the helicopter

was trying to shake itself to death. As he

slowed, though, the aircraft began to try to

spin on its axis, a sign that the tail rotor

had been rendered useless.

Burrows brought the aircraft down

hard and it bounced over a canal, landing

on its left side near a road.

With only bruises and scratches, the

two pilots scrambled out of the aircraft

and met at the nose. After assessing the

situation, they discovered that Cianfrini’s

M4 rifl e had been ejected from the aircraft

during the crash. At the same time they

started to receive fi re from the other side

of the aircraft.

Burrows and Cianfrini decided then

See PILOTS, Page 3

Courtesy photo

Chief Warrant Offi cers Mark Burrows and Steven Cianfrini, both from Troop C, 3-

17th Cav., successfully evaded enemy combatants and were rescued when their

Kiowa helicopter was shot down during a mission south of Baghdad July 2.
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CA uses ‘Money As A Weapons System’

NAVY PETTY OFFICER 2ND CLASS TIMOTHY R. ZWIGART

3RD CA BN.

As part of our fi ght on the battle fi eld we have been and are

using Money As A Weapon.

We are using the precision use of money to help shape the

battlefi eld in a non-lethal way to help the battlefi eld commander

achieve his objective. Shown here are two p r o g r a m s

and how they can help the troops on the ground

shape their area of operations.

The Commander’s Emergency

Response Program is one program

that can be used. Some examples of

how CERP has been used are listed below.

The big thing with CERP is it has a wide range

of applications to give the commander on

the ground greater fl exibility in its use. It is

used to repair essential services which

helps improve the lives of the Iraqi

people. By doing projects that brings

electricity, water, sewage system, and

trash removal to a neighborhood.

We improve the living standards of

Iraqis but also we help their economy

grow.

We also do projects to repair

pumping stations and canals which

help the agricultural industry. By

making it possible for businesses to

operate we make it possible for them

to hire workers, this allows the Iraqis

to earn an honest living and be less

likely to support anti-Iraq forces.

CERP is multi-faceted in that it is

used in a number of areas to give commanders the ability to do

big and small projects to affect their battlefi eld in the way that

brings them the most benefi t. Besides doing these big projects

we can also do little projects that in a specifi c areas can make a

bigger difference.

One example is a company commander can enter a village or

town and notice a lot of manual labor type projects need to be

performed, such as road cleaning, trash pick-up, ditch digging

or other manual labor jobs. He will then submit a CERP project

request for funding to employ local residents, preferably males

from ages 18-35, to do those jobs. He will then go back regularly

and check on the work and pay the individuals doing the work.

This accomplishes many things; One, it builds a relationship

with the community. Two, it employs men who might other wise

be employed by AIF. Three, by working, these men earn an

honest living and are less likely to join a militia

because either they are making money to

feed their families or are too tired to go

out at night and plant Improved Explosive

Devices. Four, it also gets needed

work done in the village and improves

the lives of all. Last, as an added benefi t

by constantly visiting the area we develop

a relationship with the people and that

would make them more likely to work

with Coalition Forces.

This particular use of CERP funds has been

very useful in the Anbar area and has resulted in

1,000’s of Iraqis being employed and along with

that they have had a large drop in attacks, where

these projects have been conducted.

Another program we can use is the Rewards

program. With this program company commanders

can have money in their pockets,

so when they enter a village, town, or area

and they get a valid tip that helps identify a

threat they can pay for that tip. By having

t h i s ability it allows quicker payment which

helps make more people to want to provide

tips if they know there are not a lot of strings

attached. Also the company commander has the ability

to pay in dollars, Iraqi Dinar, or like kind objects. For example

someone may give a tip but may not want money and may want

clothes, a watch, or even a goat. As long as the value is the same

as what the tip would be worth it can be done. This greatly improves

the fl exibility of the program.

These are just two programs under MAAWS helping company-

level commanders meet their objective.
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• Cooling is fi rst priority and

can reduce mortality from 5-

50%.

• Move patient out of the hot

environment.

• Provide air conditioning at a

high setting.

• Remove the patient’s

clothing.

• Apply cold packs to the

patient’s neck, armpits, and

groin.

• Remove Clothing (IBA/ACH/

ACU shirt/boots)

• Drench torso in water

• Fan vigorously. Aggressive

fanning is VERY EFFECTIVE.

(Stop if shivering occurs!)

• Give the patient oxygen

• Start IV with Normal Saline

while awaiting evacuation*

(DO NOT USE HEXTEND)

• Continually assess patient

* MAKE SURE YOU HAVE

STARTED EVERYTHING TO

COOL BODY BEFORE GIVING

IV FLUIDS

Safety Thought of the Day

Heat Injury Treatment

PILOTS From Page 1

to escape across the canal, away from the

enemy fi ghters. The canal’s thick growth

of reeds afforded camoufl age for the pilots

and seemed like the best route to get away

from the insurgents fi ring on them.

“When we got into it we realized the

water was up to our necks and we were

in knee deep mud,” Burrows said. “We

physically couldn’t move from the center

of the canal.”

As luck would have it being stuck in the

canal was a good thing. A group of insurgents

was approaching the other side of

the canal and the two pilots would have

run right into their arms, Burrows said.

Soon insurgents were gathered on

both banks of the canal and they began

shooting blindly into the reeds with their

assault rifl es, trying to hit the pilots they

couldn’t see.

“They were within 15 to 20 feet of us on

either side of the canal,” Cianfrini said.

All the two pilots could do, Burrows

said, was wait for what seemed to be

the inevitable. Bullets clipped the reeds

around them, hitting the water they were

standing in, but not them.

“They just didn’t see us,” Burrows said.

“I had one of the attackers in my sights

but I knew if I’d shot him they would have

known where we were.”

A truck pulled up with a heavy machine

gun and it began to fi re into the

reeds. Again, though the rounds came

close none hit the pilots as they hunkered

down in the water.

Burrows said the insurgents began

moving down the canal, fi ring into the water,

but soon they loaded up into vehicles

and left.

“When they started leaving, walking

away, I felt amazement that we were still

there,” Burrows said.

Burrows used his radio to send out a

distress signal and Army helicopters and

Air Force jets began to arrive on scene.

The Kiowa Warrior that had been fl ying

with them had been hit as well and had

retreated to a safe distance at the start of

the shooting where it had called in reinforcements

over the radio.

“Aircraft started arriving on scene

and they were circling over head so we

assumed it must be safe,” Burrows said.

The two decided not to fi re a fl are, though

Burrows had one ready, just in case the

enemy fi ghters were nearby. He climbed

out of the canal, leaving Cianfrini in hiding

with the radios, and waved down a

Kiowa helicopter.

A pair of Apaches from the 1st Cavalry

Division from Fort Hood, Texas, had responded

to the “Fallen Angel” call and was

circling nearby. One of the Apaches, piloted

by Chief Warrant Offi cers Allan Davison

and Micah Johnson, landed nearby.

Johnson, the front seat pilot, jumped out

to check Burrows and Cianfrini for injuries.

Because of the possible danger of enemy

fi ghters returning the pilots decided

to extract Burrows and Cianfrini immediately

instead of waiting for further assistance

so they performed what is commonly

called a “spur ride.” The spur ride is an

unconventional means of extraction in

which the pilots clip themselves onto the

outside of the aircraft using their built in

safety harness and d-rings, Burrows said.

Cianfrini was placed in the front seat of

the Apache, and then Johnson strapped

himself onto the outside of the Apache on

the right, while Burrows strapped himself

onto the outside of the Apache on the left.

Once they gave the thumbs up to Davison

who was at the controls of the Apache,

Burrows said, they took off and fl ew the

ten minutes back to Baghdad International

Airport where 3-17 Cav. is based.

“It wasn’t the most comfortable fl ight

but I was elated to be out of there,” Burrows

said. “(The Apache) was going 120

mph so you can imagine the wind was

pretty strong. I had no hearing protection

and I couldn’t open my eyes so I just held

on and rode it out and was just glad to be

out of there.”

An Air Force Thunderbolt II destroyed

the downed helicopter with two 500-

pound laser-guided bombs some time after

the extraction.

Both pilots say they can’t believe they

went through what they did with nothing

more than scratches and bruises. From

the moment their aircraft hit the ground

to when they started the fl ight back to

base was a span of nearly 30 minutes,

Burrows said. At the time, he said, they

didn’t really think too much about how

lucky, or unlucky, they were to survive

that half hour.

“It happened so fast I don’t think we really

thought about much except just trying

to stay alive,” Cianfrini said.

The whole time all they could do was

hope that they made it out alive, Burrows

said.

“I knew we would be rescued but I

can’t believe that through all this series of

events we made it through (without serious

injury),” Burrows said. “That’s the

kind of unbelievable part.”

The 3-17th Cav., part of the 10th Mountain

Division from Fort Drum, N.Y., is attached

to 3rd Combat Aviation Brigade

from Fort Stewart, Ga.
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Man stabbed in

eye by girlfriend

REUTERS

HONG KONG — A Hong Kong woman

who blinded her boyfriend in one eye in

a fi ght six years ago has been jailed for

jabbing a chopstick into his other eye, a

newspaper reported on Wednesday.

Last November, Po Shiu-fong, 58, accused

long-time boyfriend Kwok Waiming,

49, of having an affair, the South

China Morning Post reported.

During the row, Po stabbed a plastic

chopstick into his left eye, which she had

already blinded six years ago when she

poked it with her fi nger.

“Po became hysterical when she saw

the wound and mopped it with a towel.

The pair then went to bed,” the paper said.

“The next morning they had another argument

in which she grabbed a chopstick

and stabbed Kwok’s right eye,” it said.

Two days later, he sought medical

treatment and fi led a police report against

Po, whom he had dated since 1993.

The paper said he didn’t report the attack

six years ago, telling the court his silence

was “a love sacrifi ce.”

Kwok lost 10 to 20 percent vision in his

right eye, the paper said. Po was jailed for

six months on Tuesday.

“If I forgive her, God would not forgive

me,” the paper quoted Kwok as saying.

“No matter what, nothing could compensate

for the loss of my eye.”

Woman wins

settlement in

breast-feeding case

EDITH HONAN

REUTERS

NEW YORK — Watch-maker and

clothier Fossil Inc. agreed to pay $3,600

to a woman who was barred from breastfeeding

her infant while visiting a company

showroom, the New York Civil Liberties

Union said on Tuesday.

Lass King, 37, a buyer for a Maine clothing

store and a mother of two, said she received

a letter of apology and the payment

from Fossil after threatening the company

with a lawsuit. In its letter to King, Fossil

also said it had issued a policy affi rming

that breast-feeding was permitted in all

Fossil stores and showrooms, said Galen

Sherwin, director of the NYCLU’s Reproductive

Rights Project.

Representatives of Fossil could not

immediately confi rm details of the settlement.

New York law states that women are

permitted to breast-feed “in any location,

public or private, where the mother is otherwise

authorized to be.”

The case follows another settlement,

reached in September, when the Toys R

Us toy store chain agreed to lift its restrictions

on where a woman can breast-feed.

King called her experience humiliating.

In August 2006, while meeting with a

salesperson in a Manhattan showroom,

King was told she was making others feel

uncomfortable by breast-feeding her 8-

month-old son, Cody. She was taken to

another fl oor to fi nish feeding Cody but

was then not allowed back into the showroom.

In January, as she made plans to

again visit a Fossil showroom, she was

told by a Fossil representative that breastfeeding

was forbidden.

“I wanted to be apologized to. I wanted

not to be humiliated or for anybody else

to be humiliated either,” she told Reuters

of her decision to contact the civil liberties

organization.

Marne Weather Watch

Friday, July 6

Sunny

Low: 89F/High: 114F

Saturday, July 7

Sunny

Low: 90F/High: 115F
Thanks Barry.........good article and photos.
Jim
 

-------Original Message-------
 

From: 

Date: 11/24/2007 12:52:55 PM

To: Friends/Family 505 RCT

Cc: Don Lassen; Barbara Gavin Duke Boswell

Subject: Airborne Thanksgiving in Afghanistan (NYT article)

 

FF 505RCT- Attached below is a recent article in the NYTimes showing 11 positive photos of 82nd Airborne Div troopers in Afghanistan for Thanksgiving.  They are all in our thoughts and prayers until they come home to family and friends.  

Barry O'Shea, Colorado Springs

 

http://www.nytimes.com/2007/11/23/world/asia/23afghan.html
FORWARD OPERATING BASE AIRBORNE, Afghanistan, Nov. 22 — The soldiers filed into the dining tent in the soft light before evening, carrying heaps of food for a Thanksgiving gathering as polyglot as anywhere. 

Multimedia


Slide Show 

Thanksgiving in Afghanistan 

At one plywood table was a Special Forces staff sergeant who was born in Turkey. “No names, please,” he said. At another was Capt. Walter P. De La Vega of the Army, who trains and supervises the Afghan security forces in Wardak Province. He was born in Peru and reared in New Jersey.

Sgt. Kevin J. Quinones, an acoustic guitar player in camouflage, was born in Ponce, Puerto Rico. When he strummed and sang “America the Beautiful,” the soldiers set aside their food and stood.

A cook who prepared the turkey, Specialist Yevgeny Goussev, was born in Moscow and received a work visa to the United States in 2002. He was a reserve artillery lieutenant in the Russian Army, although he said his commission was probably voided when he enlisted in the United States Army last year. 

Specialist Goussev became a United States citizen this month. He said he understood what this American holiday meant. “Thanksgiving is to share with other people, and not expecting anything in return,” he said.

When Thanksgiving arrived at Forward Operating Base Airborne, it came to a small and isolated world, a rectangle of concertina wire and barricades on a hillside 8,400 feet above sea level. 

Its inner compound, guarded by bunkers, is about 300 yards long by 175 hundred yards wide. The enclosure houses tents, armored vehicles, several latrines and mortar pits, a helicopter landing zone and not much else. 

Fewer than 200 people live here, a mix of Afghan interpreters and Afghan Army soldiers, an American Special Forces team, five French mountain infantrymen, a Foreign Legionnaire and dozens of paratroopers from Company D, Second Battalion of the 508th Parachute Infantry, a unit from the 82nd Airborne Division. 

The base is near Highway 1, the road linking Kabul, the capital, to Kandahar in the south, and faces two valleys, Jalrez and Nerkh, that are crowded with Taliban fighters. 

It has existed for only a few months, but the soldiers plan to make it permanent, a stepping-off point to help secure the highway and eventually to push the Taliban from the valleys. When its residents are not on patrols, they are rushing to finish building it before the season’s advancing chill. 

Capt. Aaron W. White, the commander of Company D, was born in West Virginia. Observing the tradition of the better American ground units, he did not eat until all of his paratroopers had passed through the food line, ensuring that there was enough for them before allowing himself a meal.

He watched the soldiers walk by, forming Thanksgiving tables populated by young men of widely disparate backgrounds, clad in green. “It’s amazing how you can throw all different kinds of people together, and they forget about everything and get it done,” he said.

“They do a great job, too, man.” 

Whatever the soldiers’ backgrounds, one thing unmistakably binds them: the work they face on the other side of the concertina wire. 

Since beginning to build a firebase here, the soldiers have been hit by rockets and mortar fire, and ambushed several times. Almost all the patrols up the Jalrez and Nerkh Valleys have dealt with Taliban fighters, who use hidden firing positions dug in orchards and along roads. Nearly 40 Americans based here have been wounded since September.

After all the turkey had been eaten, a huge soldier appeared for dinner. He was 6 feet 3 inches tall and weighed 260 pounds. 

He introduced himself: Staff Sgt. Gerald R. White, 29, of Sistersville, W.Va. He was an artilleryman serving his third combat tour, this one as a noncommissioned officer who coordinates and directs fire from artillery, mortars and helicopter gunships.

As he prepared to fill his plate with the leftovers, the setting sun illuminated a fresh purple scar on the back of his neck.

Then came his story. He was wounded when a three-vehicle patrol was ambushed on Sept. 15 in Jalrez. 

His vehicle was struck by a rocket-propelled grenade; shrapnel tore open his buttocks and his neck. The ambush blossomed. More and more of the rockets flew toward the broken vehicles and wounded soldiers, he said. Machine-gun fire smacked their windows and doors. 

Rockets struck the second vehicle’s turret alone three times, he said. Ten other soldiers had been wounded by the time reinforcements arrived and pushed the Taliban off.

Sergeant White spent four weeks recuperating at Bagram Air Base, north of Kabul. He returned to his tiny base without having been home to see his wife and three children, who are at Fort Bragg, in North Carolina. 

Now he pulled something from his left breast pocket. It was a miniature metal placard of a Purple Heart. “I will never quit,” its engraving read. 

Many of the soldiers here Thursday said that Thanksgiving meant football and beer. Sergeant White, scarred and as large as a fullback, spoke of his children, ages 11, 5 and 3. 

“My little one, he’s my hero,” he said. “He was on his deathbed. He was born six weeks premature, and he had internal bleeding. He took three blood transfusions, but by the time he was 9 months old he was fine.”

“His name is Gerald,” he said. “Gerald Jr.”

He added: “I’m proud of all three of them. I wish I could be there today. It’s a special moment. But I’ll make it up to them once I get home.”

After eating, Sergeant White returned to his post. A Polish patrol was heading north up Highway 1. Intelligence reports said that the Taliban’s spotters on the highway were organizing an ambush. 

He paced beside the radios as darkness fell, listening for the Poles, ready to call down fire.

	Subject: Sicily July 11, 2008

 
	
	


Dear friends,
DO YOU HAVE ANY PLANS TO GO TO SICILY NEXT YEAR FOR THE 65TH ANNIVERSARY OF OPERATION HUSKY ???
THERE WILL BE A CEREMONY ON FRIDAY 11 JULY 2008 AT THE PONTE DIRILLO MONUMENT.
I have sent out a message about Sicily last week, but may be possible that you did not receive it, since many were returned. 
Greetings from overseas
Jan Bos  

From: Ellen Peters
Date: 11/26/2007 11:49:00 PM

To: 505 RCT

Subject: New Member

 

Please join me in welcoming Barry Gordon to Family and Friends.  Barry is a friend of Bob Murphy's.

 

Ellen PEters

Treasurer/Secretary

From: Ellen Peters
Date: 11/26/2007 7:06:42 PM

To: Family and Friends of the 505th RCT

Subject: New Member

 

Please join me in welcoming new member Egbert van de Schootbrugge of Oldebroek, Holland to Family and Friends.

 

Ellen Peters

Treasurer

 
From: Elton Heath

Date: 11/27/2007 10:56:30 AM

To: Family & Friends 505 RCT

Subject: John Gamon

 

 Hi,   
  
    I talked to John Gamon, last night, he is home (8 Edwards St.   New Haven  Ct. 06511). He just got home for thanksgiving, he is recovering slow but sure.   He said to thank  all  Family & frrends fior their  support, and cards.
                               Elton Heath
From: Emile Lacroix
Date: 11/27/2007 2:11:32 PM

To: Family & Friends 505 RCT

Subject: Re: New Member

 

Hello Egbert,
Welcome in the great Family and Friends friendship.
Rendez-vous at the next 82nd march.
Emile Lacroix
Belgium
----- Original Message ----- 

From: Family & Friends 505 RCT

To: Family & Friends 505RCT Membership

Cc: Egbert van de Schootbrugge

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2007 1:57 PM

Subject: New Member

	 

 

-------Original Message-------
 

From: Ellen Peters

Date: 11/26/2007 7:06:42 PM

To: Family and Friends of the 505th RCT

Subject: New Member

 

Please join me in welcoming new member Egbert van de Schootbrugge of Oldebroek, Holland to Family and Friends.

 

Ellen Peters

Treasurer


From: Ellen Peters
Date: 11/27/2007 8:23:43 PM

To: Family and Friends of the 505th RCT

Subject: New Member

 

Please join me in welcoming new members Carol Kmetz and Andrew Kmetz.  Carol is the daughter of Andrew Kmetz who was a member of I Co. and made 4 combat jumps with the 505th. 

 

Ellen Peters

Secretary/Treasurer

From: 
Date: 11/27/2007 8:38:42 PM

To: 

Subject: Media Contacts?

 

By early January we will have at least 1 2-3 minute video about the 40th anniversary of the beginning of the siege of the Khe Sanh Combat Base--based upon a day of filming of me and my District Chief who I found after almost 39 years.  The next step is to get it distributed and shown by the major media. I would appreciate all members of friends and family who might have contacts and ideas about getting this video shown to the public sending them on.

Thanks in advance


Bruce B. G. Clarke
Colonel, US Army (ret)
785 550 8653
Author of Expendable Warriors: The Battle of Khe Sanh and the Vietnam War
From: 
Date: 11/27/2007 8:57:30 PM

To: 

Subject: Re: Media Contacts?

 

Dear Col Clarke
 

While my own dad was not in VietNam (he was 507 during WWII) ,my wonderful Godfather LTG Stanley 'Swede' Larsen was there. 
 

I would be pleased to put a link to this video on our Liberty Jump Team website for you if that would help matters.
 

Please email me at or my private email 
The LJT seeks to honor not only the Veterans of WWII but all wars.
 

Sincerely,
Jil Launay
Public Relations
Liberty Jump Team Inc.
From: Bob Murphy
Date: 11/27/2007 9:33:37 PM

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: Egbert; new F&F's member

 

Egbert Welcome as our new official member of our 505RCT Family and Friends Association.   I hope to see you in the Ardennes on 23 February. BOB MURPHY  President 505RCT Assn.

Tim............ No record of him being in the 505 during WWII.
Jim
 

-------Original Message-------
 

From: 

Date: 12/2/2007 5:05:48 PM

To: 

Subject: William R Kleiber

 

    Trying to find information on an individual by the name of William R Kleiber.  His family knows that he was in the 82nd, but not sure what unit and service information.  

 

 

Tim Roop

www.ww2dday.com  

From: Ellen Peters
Date: 12/2/2007 8:37:50 PM

To: Family and Friends of the 505th RCT

Subject: New Member

 

Please join me in welcoming new member, Anton von Ensbergen of Nijmegen, Holland.  Anton is a good friend of Earl Tingle and also a member of the Liberty Jump Team.

 

Ellen Peters

Secretary/Treasurer

 
From: 

Date: 12/3/2007 6:27:40 AM

To: "Undisclosed-Recipient:,"

Subject: Update 463PFA site

 

Dear friends,
 

the 463PFA site has a new topic, 'Roll of Honor', under the 463/101 section.
 

Have a nice day.
Friendly regards, vriendelijke groeten, salutations amicales,
	Filip Willems
Webmaster of the Official Site of the 
101st Airborne Division - 463rd Parachute Field Artillery   

	e-mail :
	

	web :
	http://www.ww2airborne.net/

	skype :
	airborne463pfa-fiwi

	- - -   P E R   A R D U A   A D   A S T R A   - - -     

	It's nice to be important, but it's more important to be nice!

	Historia est Magistra Vitae (Cicero)


From: Patrick Elie - www.6juin1944.com
Date: 12/4/2007 7:41:40 AM

To: 

Subject: C-47 #43-15073 must be saved

 

Hello

 

A C-47, veteran of D-Day, Dragoon, Market-garden, Repulse and Varsity is

on the way to be repatried in Normandy and restored in its original

markings of the 95th TCS before before being displayed for the public at

the Merville battery museum in june 2008.

 

This plane was found in the 1990s by a French soldier while he was

peacekeeper in Yugoslavia. The plane was machine-gunned during the

events in this area and since this time is on an airfield near Sarajevo.

Until the directors of the Merville Battery heard about her and wants to

save her.

On 12th November the governement of Bosnia gave the authorization to

take this plane and bring her to France. The operation was launched.

 

The team have left Normandy on 15th November for Bosnia where, during

ten days, they dismanteled the plane to put it on 3 trucks to bring her

to France.

You can see a photographic album of their adventure at

http://www.6juin1944.com/snafu/index.php
this album will be maintained during all the restoration until june 2008.

 

The first 2 trucks arrived today at Caen-Carpiquet and the last one will

arrive to morrow afternoon.

 

You can find also all the information about the C-47 and the Merville

Dakota association on their website.

http://www.batterie-merville.com/dakota_snafu_uk.asp
 

If you want, you can help us to save C-47 #43-15073

 

Thanks

 

The MERVILLE DAKOTA ASSOCIATION

Created by the initiative of friends of the Merville Battery and

aeronautical enthusiasts the Association is set on financing and

organising the return of this Dakota to Normandy. It is legally

constituted, guaranteed, and possesses the requisite expertise, dynamism

and enthusiasm to lead the operation “Dakota 43-15073 Must Be Saved”.

The Anglo-French Association for the Management of the Merville Battery,

through its partnership with the Espace du Littoral, manages the

historic site and the museum, has set in train the actions necessary to

receive this legendary aeroplane to the iconic site at Merville. Under

the gaze of Lieutenant Colonel Otway’s bronze bust, on one of the

legendary sites where airborne troops brought freedom in the folds of

their parachutes, the old Dakota will surely regain its dignity.

--

Patrick Elie

D-Day: Etat des Lieux

http://www.6juin1944.com
From: 
Date: 12/4/2007 8:58:07 AM

To: 

Subject: Re: C-47 #43-15073 must be saved

 

Would be very nice if any of the crew (pilots, crew chiefs, load masters, navigators, etc) from SNAFU were still around to see and participate in the restoration and dedication of this C47... 


-----Original Message-----
From: Family & Friends 505 RCT < 
To: Family & Friends 505RCT Membership < 
Sent: Tue, 4 Dec 2007 8:44 am
Subject: Fw: C-47 #43-15073 must be saved

From: Airborne In Normandy
Date: 12/4/2007 3:19:06 PM

To: 'Family & Friends 505 RCT'

Subject: RE: check this out

 

About Henry Langrehr,

 

I received this awhile back and have been swamped but did want to comment.

 

This article is basically false from top to bottom.  I've spoken with Mr. Langreht twice over the past few years.  His story changes every time.

 

He was a member of B/307 which was also my uncle's company.  Mr. Langrehr was captured outside of the town of St. Sauveur le Vicomte which

is ten miles west of St. Mere Eglise.  There was no glass enclosure across from the Church in St. Mere Eglise, another fabrication in his story.

 

It is sad that his real story won't be told by him.  He could have helped many families know what had happened to their loved ones from B Company.

Instead he has stated to me that he was captured on June 29th and fought at Chef Du Pont and la Fiere.  The earliest anyone returned from these four

mis-dropped sticks was June 10th, the day after la Fiere.

 

I just thought people should know about this.  Just because it is in the newspaper doesn't mean it's true.  I've tried contacting the man who wrote the article,

but he won't respond.  I thought he should write another story exposing this lie, but it seems you don't want the truth getting in the way of a good story.

 

 

 

Brian Siddall
Researcher
 



From: Family & Friends 505 RCT [
Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2007 2:22 PM
To: Family & Friends 505RCT Membership
Subject: check this out
	 

Thanks to Elton Heath, F&F Member, for sharing this with us.......
 

-------Original Message-------
 

From: Elton Heath

Date: 11/6/2007 12:26:45 PM

To: Family & Friends 505 RCT

Subject: check this out


From: Barbara Gavin Fauntleroy
Date: 12/5/2007 1:59:35 PM

To: 'Family & Friends 505 RCT'

Subject: RE: check this out

 

Thank you for the truth.  Some people seem to feel that because it all happened 60+ years ago, no one knows or cares if it’s true.  But the men who were there remember and know and care.
Barbara Gavin Fauntleroy
 
From: 

Date: 12/5/2007 12:22:43 AM

To: Friends/Family 505 RCT

Cc: Henri-Jean Renaud;; Ann Morvan; Duke Boswell; Barbara Fauntleroy

Subject: French President's speech to US Congress 11/7/07

 

Jim-please share this recent important speech with our members.  I think we have now got a real ally in Paris who remembers the special US-French relationship.  I believe General Jim Gavin (who served as President Kennedy's ambassador to France) would like President Sarkozy's references to our military sacrifices in WW I and II.  He specifically mentions Normandy, the DDay beaches and the US cemeteries.  Enjoy-Vive La France!
Barry O'Shea
 

Address by Nicolas Sarkozy to United States Congress

From Wikisource

	
	Address by Nicolas Sarkozy to United States Congress
by Nicolas Sarkozy
	


	This speech was delivered by Nicolas Sarkozy, the President of France, before a joint session of Congress on November 7, 2007, during a visit to the United States. It was delivered in his native French, and the version below came from the Congressional Record, beginning at page 2007 H13210.


Madam Speaker, Mr. President, ladies and gentlemen of the United States Congress, I want to say firstly, friendship for France means first and foremost being true to one's friends, to one's values, to one's history and one's past. France is the friend of the United States of America.

It is not simply the French President who says that. I am simply the expression, the voice of the people of France. Since the United States first appeared on the world scene, our two peoples, the French and the American people, have always been friends. And the hardship that both our peoples have endured simply steeled that friendship. We may have differences, we may disagree on things, we may even have arguments as in any family, but in times of difficulty, in times of hardship, one stands true to one's friends, one stands shoulder to shoulder with them, one supports them, and one helps them.

In times of difficulty, in times of hardship, America and France have always stood side by side. They have always supported one another. They have helped one another. And each of us, America and France, has fought for each other's freedom.

The United States and France remain true to the memory of their common history. Our duty is to remain true to the blood spilled by our children on both sides of the Atlantic in common battles. But the United States and France are not simply two nations that are true to the memory of what they accomplished together in the past. The United States and France are two nations that remain true to the same, to the one and the same ideals, who uphold the same principles, who believe in the same values.

And I speak to you as I stand before the portraits of Washington and of Lafayette. Lafayette was the first to speak to both Chambers. What could possibly have brought together two men who were so different in terms of age and of origin, Lafayette and George Washington? It was their common values, their shared values, the same love of liberty and of justice. And when Lafayette joined George Washington, he said to him, "I have come here to this land of America to learn and not to teach." He came from the Old World and he came to the New World and he said, "I have come here to learn and not to teach." That was the new spirit and youth of the Old World coming to seek out the wisdom of the New World, to open here in America a new era for all of humankind.

The American Dream, this American Dream, was from the very beginning, the very outset, a matter of putting into practice what the Old World had dreamt of without ever being able to build it and to accomplish it. From the very beginning, the American Dream meant proving to all men and women throughout the world that freedom, justice, human rights and democracy were not a utopia, but, quite the reverse, they were the most realistic policy there is and the most likely to improve the lot and fate of each and every one.

To the millions of men and women who came from every country in the world and who, with their own hands, their intelligence and their hearts, built the greatest nation in the world, America did not say, "Come, and everything will be given to you." Rather, she said, "Come, and the only limits to what you will be able to achieve will be those of your own courage, your boldness and your talent." The America that we love throughout the world embodies this extraordinary ability to grant each and every person a second chance, another chance, because in America, failure is never the last word. There is always another chance. Here in your country, on this soil, both the humblest and the most illustrious citizens alike know that nothing is owed to them and that everything has to be earned. That is what constitutes the moral value of America. America did not teach men the idea of freedom; she taught them how to practice it, how to practice freedom. And America fought for this freedom when ever she felt it to be threatened or jeopardized. And it was by watching America grow that men and women understood that freedom and liberty were possible, and it is that that gives you a special responsibility. What made America great was her ability to transform her own dream, the American Dream, into a source of hope for all of mankind.

Ladies and gentlemen, the men and women of my generation heard their grandparents talk about how, in 1917, America saved France at a time when my country had reached the final limits of its strength, at a time when France was exhausted, had spent its strength in the most absurd and bloodiest of wars, and France was able to count upon the courage of American soldiers. And I have come to say to you on behalf of the French people that never, never will we forget that.

The men and women of my generation heard their parents talk about how America returned in 1944 to free us from the horrifying tyranny that threatened to enslave us. And fathers in my country took their sons to see the vast cemeteries where, under thousands of white crosses so far from home, thousands of young American soldiers lay who had fallen not to defend their own freedom but the freedom of all others, who died far from their homes not to defend their own families and their own homeland but to defend humanity as a whole. That is why we love America.

And the fathers took their sons to the beaches, the beaches where the young men of America had so heroically landed. And the fathers read to their sons the admirable letters of farewell that those soldiers, those 20-year-old soldiers, had written to their families before the battle to say to them: "We don't consider ourselves to be heroes. We want this war to be over. But however much dread we may feel, you can count on us." Before they landed, Eisenhower told them, and we have not forgotten in Europe these words: "The eyes of the world are upon you, young men of America. The hopes and prayers of all liberty-loving people everywhere march with you." And the children of my generation, as they listened to their fathers, as they watched movies, as they read history books and the letters of your soldiers who died on our beaches in Normandy or Provence, as they visited the cemeteries where the Star-Spangled Banner flies, the children of my generation have understood that these young 20-year-old Americans were true heroes to whom we owed the fact that we were free people and not slaves. America liberated us and this is an eternal debt we owe America.

As President of the French Republic, my duty is to say to the people of America that you represent in its vast diversity, that France will never forget the sacrifice of your children. And to say to the families of those who did not return, those who did not come back, to those children who cried the loss of their fathers whom they had virtually had no time to know, that the gratitude of France is forever. On behalf of my generation that did not suffer under the war, on behalf of those children who will always remember, and to all the veterans present here, and in particular to the seven I was honored enough to decorate last night, one of whom, Senator Inouye, belongs to your Congress, I want to express the deep, sincere gratitude of the French people. And I want to tell you something, something important: Every time whenever an American soldier falls somewhere in the world, I think of what the American Army did for France. I think of them and I am sad, as one is saddened to lose a member of one's family.

Ladies and gentlemen, that is more important than any disagreements that we may have or that we may have had or any disagreement which we may yet have. That is the bedrock of the friendship between France and the United States of America. The men and women in my generation remember the Marshall Plan that allowed their fathers to rebuild a devastated Europe. The men and women of my generation remember the Cold War, during which America again stood as the bulwark of the free world against the threat of a new tyranny. I remember the Berlin crisis and President Kennedy who unhesitatingly risked engaging the United States in the most destructive of wars so that Europe could preserve the freedom for which the American people had already sacrificed so much. To forget that would, for a man of my generation, be tantamount to self-denial. But my generation did not love America only because she had defended freedom. We also loved America because for us she embodied what was most audacious about the human adventure, the human enterprise, because America for us embodied the spirit of conquest. We loved America because for us America was a new frontier that was continuously being rolled back, a constantly renewed challenge to the inventiveness of the human spirit.

My generation, without even coming to America, shared all of your dreams. And our imaginations were fueled by Hollywood. By the great conquest of the western territories. By Elvis Presley. You have often probably not heard his name quoted here, but from my generation he is universal. There was Duke Ellington, Hemingway, John Wayne, Charlton Heston, Marilyn Monroe, Rita Hayworth. But also Armstrong, Aldrin, Collins, who fulfilled mankind's oldest dream on the day when Americans walked on the Moon. That day America was universal and each one of us wanted to be part of this great adventure.

What was most extraordinary for us was that through your literature, your cinema, your music, it seemed to us that America always seemed to emerge ever greater and stronger from the adversity and the challenges it faced. And it seemed to us that instead of causing America to engage in self-doubt, these difficulties only strengthened her belief in her values. What makes America strong is the strength of this ideal that is shared by all Americans and by all those who love her because they love freedom.

And let me say this as I stand before you here in this Congress. America's strength is not only a material strength. It is first and foremost a moral strength, a spiritual strength. And no one expressed this better than a black pastor who asked just one thing of America: that she be true to the ideal in whose name he, he the grandson of a slave, felt so deeply American. That name was Martin Luther King. He made America a universal role model.

The world still remembers his words, that not a single young Frenchman of my generation has forgotten, either, the words of Martin Luther King, words of love, words of dignity, words of justice. And these words, America heard, and as a result, America changed. And the men and women who had doubted America because they no longer recognized her began to love her once again.

Fundamentally, what are those who love America asking of her if not to remain forever true to her founding values?

Ladies and gentlemen, today as in the past, as we stand at the beginning of the 21st century, it is together that we must fight to defend and promote the values and ideals of freedom and democracy that men such as Washington and Lafayette coined and invented together.

Together, united, we must fight against terror. On September 11, 2001, all of France, horror-struck as we were, rallied to the American people. And the front-page headline of one of our major dailies read: We are all American on this 11th of September, 2001. And on that day, when you were mourning so many dead, never had America appeared to me as so great, so dignified, so strong. The terrorists had thought that they would weaken you, but they made you greater. And the people of America were admired worldwide for its courage. That is the truth. And from day one, France decided to participate shoulder to shoulder with you in the war in Afghanistan. And let me tell you solemnly today, France will remain engaged in Afghanistan for as long as it takes, because what is at stake in that country is the very future of our values and that of the Atlantic Alliance. Solemnly before you let me say, failure is not an option. Terrorism will not prevail, for democracies are not entitled to be weak and because we, the free world, are not afraid of this new barbarism. And because of that, America can count on France in its battle on terror.

And again it is together that we must fight against proliferation. Success in Libya and progress under way in North Korea show clearly that nuclear proliferation is not inevitable. And I say this as I stand before you, the prospect of an Iran armed with nuclear weapons is unacceptable for France. The Iranian people are a great people. The Iranian people who come from a great civilization deserve better than the toughened sanctions and growing isolation to which their leaders condemn it. We must persuade Iran to choose cooperation, dialogue and openness. And no one must doubt our determination. We will remain firm and we will engage in dialogue precisely because we have been able to remain firm.

Together we must help the peoples of the Middle East to find the path that will lead them to peace and security. To the Israeli and Palestinian leaders, I wish to say this: Do not hesitate. Take whatever risks you need to take for peace. And do so now, because the status quo masks even greater dangers, that of delivering Palestinian society as a whole to the extremists that challenge in an unacceptable manner the very existence of Israel, that of playing into the hands of radical regimes that are exploiting the deadlock in the conflict in order to destabilize the region, that of fueling the propaganda of terrorists who want to pit Islam against the West. France wants security for Israel. It will not change its position, and it demands that there be a state for the Palestinians. And that is the only way forward for peace.

And it is again together that we must help the Lebanese people affirm their independence, their sovereignty, their freedom, their democracy. No one is entitled to prevent Lebanon to live as a free country. What Lebanon needs today is a broad-based president elected by the Lebanese and in strict respect of its constitution. France will not accept anyone trying to subjugate the Lebanese people.

Ladies and gentlemen, America feels that it has a vocation to inspire the world. America is the world's most powerful country, because for more than two centuries she has striven to uphold the ideals of democracy and freedom. And allow a friend of America to say this to her: This stated responsibility comes with duties, for France and for America, and the first of which is that of setting an example.

Those who love this Nation, which, more than any other, has demonstrated the virtues of free enterprise, expect America to be the very first to denounce the abuses and the excesses of a financial capitalism that sets too great a store by speculation. They expect her to commit fully to the establishment of the necessary rules and safeguards. The America that I love is the one that encourages entrepreneurs, not speculators.

Those who admire the Nation that has built the world's greatest economy and has never ceased trying to persuade the world of the advantages of free trade expect her to be the first to promote fair exchange rates. The yuan is already everybody's problem. The dollar cannot remain solely the problem of others. If we are not careful, monetary disarray could indeed morph into economic war. And we would all, all of us, be its victims.

Those who love the country of wide open spaces, of national parks and protected nature reserves expect America to stand alongside Europe in leading the fight against global warming that threatens the destruction of our planet. I know that the American people and its cities and States are increasingly aware of the stakes and determined to act. Allow me to say, with all the friendship that I feel for America, that this fight is essential for the future of humanity, and we will not be able to achieve the results that we must achieve without America leading this fight for the safeguarding of our planet, of humankind, of the human species. We need America in order to protect our planet and its environment.

Ladies and gentlemen, allow me to express one last conviction: Trust Europe.

Our world is unstable. It is a dangerous world. And I state this as I stand before you, the United States of America needs a strong, determined Europe. The European Union, with the simplified treaty, is about to emerge from 10 years of discussion on its institutions and, therefore, 10 years of paralysis. Europe will soon have a stable president and a more powerful high representative for its foreign and security policy, and I want to explain to you that Europe must now reengage in the major construction of its military capacities.

The aim and objective I am proposing to our partners is based on a simple observation, i.e., there are more crises than there are capabilities to cope with them. NATO cannot be everywhere. The European Union must be able to act as it did in the Balkans and in the Congo and as it will tomorrow in Sudan and Chad. And for that, Europeans must step up their efforts.

My approach, I ask you to believe me, is not an ideological one. My approach is purely pragmatic. Having learned from history, the history I was recalling at the beginning of my statement, I want in the years to come for Europeans to have the means to shoulder a growing share of their defense. And I want to say these two sentences from the bottom of my heart so that each and every one of you should understand what I am referring to. Who could blame the United States for ensuring its own security? No one could. Who could blame me for wanting Europe to ensure more of its own security? No one. All our allies, to begin with the United States with whom we most often share the same interests and the same adversaries, have a strategic interest in ensuring that Europe be able to affirm and assert itself as a strong, credible security partner.

At the same time, and with the same strength of belief, at the same time and likewise being familiar, very familiar with the political history of my country, I want to affirm my attachment to NATO. I say it here at the podium before this Congress, the more successful we are in establishing a European defense, the more France will be resolved to resume its full role in NATO.

I would like France, a founding member of our Alliance and already one of its largest contributors, to assume its full role in the effort to renew NATO's instruments and means of action and, in this context, that it should allow its relations with the Alliance to evolve, just as European defense should grow and evolve. This is no time for theological quarrels. We do not have time on our side. We need to come up with pragmatic responses in order to make our security tools and instruments more effective and operational in the face of crises. The European Union and the alliance of NATO must march hand in hand. Our duty is to protect our fellow citizens, and we will protect them together, a European defense which is credible and strong within an alliance which is renewed.

Ladies and gentlemen, in the long run, I want to say this: I want to be your friend, your ally, your partner. But I wish to be a friend who stands on his own two feet. I wish to be an independent ally, a free partner. Because these are the values that we share together. We need France to be stronger. I am determined to carry through with the reforms that my country has put off for all too long. I will not turn back. I will implement all of them, because France has turned back for all too long. My country has enormous assets. And I want, while respecting its very unique identity, to put my country in a position where it can win all the battles of globalization. I passionately love France, but I am lucid about the work that remains to be accomplished.

It is this ambitious, lucid, farsighted France that I have come to present to you today, a France that comes out to meet America, to renew the covenant of friendship and alliance that Washington and Lafayette sealed in Yorktown.

Together, ladies and gentlemen, let us be worthy of the example she set. Together, let us be equal to their ambition. Together, let us be true to their memories.

Yes, ladies and gentlemen, I say this to you on behalf of the French people: Long live the United States of America. Long live France. Long live French-American friendship.
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From: Anton van Ensbergen
Date: 12/1/2007 7:26:23 AM

To: Anton van Ensbergen

Subject: 2007 Airborne Experience: UPDATE

 

All
 

I made a youtube version of my slydeshow. I had to edit it for it was too long, but I added credits for several persons who made all the pictures and for the 82nd Airborne All American Chorus.
 

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=_VxgphO2j2A
 

Anton
From: Anton van Ensbergen
Date: 11/30/2007 7:28:16 PM

To: Tingle, Earl L Jr COL RET

Subject: Re: New Member

 

Jim,
 

Earl gives me too much credit with the aword winning dvd.
This year we teamed up with the Liberty Jump Team and I had the honor to jump 10 times from a c47 this year, including 5 jumps in Oklahoma for training, 3 in Normandy (incl. the first static line para NIGHT drop since 1944). Never having jumped before with broken ribs from a horse riding exident 2 weeks priot to the training. Never having jumped before. Exept for that time when I was about 12 I jumped from our shed with a bed sheat and some rope, but I guess that doesn't count.
 

Our team jumps at Bastogne to on December 15 and 16. But my wife and I choose to go to visit Vela as Earl already informed you. 
 

Here is a slideshow about our jumps and a personal statement, which I have put on the internet, turn your sound on:
http://c47snob.hyves.nl/album/19966269/Airborne/rr7L/video/144298321/0/svKw/
 

Pass it on if you like.
 

Earl: Ask Ellen if there is another way to pay membership. Although checks are very common in the USA, I don't have them. Because of the cost of payment thru the bank I would like to pay for a few years at once.
 

Met vriendelijke groet,

 

Anton van Ensbergen

----- Original Message ----- 

From: Tingle, Earl L Jr COL RET

To:; 'Anton van Ensbergen'

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2007 8:58 PM

Subject: RE: New Member

Thank you Jim for your note below.  The war brought many tragedies to both Europeans and the Allies…  Your loss certainly is a hardship that will be ever present.  My Dad returned from the War in the Pacific, but many other Dads and brothers didn’t return safely.  
 
We may have crossed paths in Ste Mere Eglise on one or more of your trips to Normandie.  I too make the trip whenever I can, and this last year, I met Anton at Dead Man’s Corner.  I will ask Anton to email you his slide show of their jumps this year – it is wonderful…   And yes, there are several Dutchmen who like Anton are experts on the events and battles of the 8dnd.   Anton especially is very knowledge of the Waal River crossing…  the DVD he sent me could be an Academy Award winner…  and I am guessing that we’ll see Anton under a canopy at La Fiere next June…  
 
Also, I live between New Smyrna Beach, FL, and Augusta….  My plans are to move to New Smyrna as soon as my house in Augusta sells…  maybe that’ll next week….  I will do my best to attend a meeting in Atlanta before I leave Augusta….  And there is a very active 82d chapter here in Daytona that I’ll join when I move here for good. 
 
Thank you Jim – and I salute you for all that you do in memory of your brother and the other soldiers that we owe so much to… 
 
Earl   
 
Earl Tingle

-----Original Message-----
From: Family & Friends 505 RCT < 
To: 
Sent: Thu, 29 Nov 2007 10:51 am
Subject: Re: New Member

	Thank you Earl. Family & Friends has been a labor of love for me these past four years. I had three older brothers in WWII and I was only seven years old when Charles was killed I have made it my mission to do something for all these brave young men who served our country. I have made five trips to Normandie and the battlefields and cemeteries in England, France, Holland and Belgium. The last week of my trips has been spent in Sainte Mere Eglise. It has bitter sweet memories for me but the people there are wonderful. I have made many friends with citizens who lived through the war and Normandie Invasion. We have several F&F members from Holland including Father Thuring, author of "Roll of Honor", Jan Bos, Frits Janssen, Egbert van de Schootbrugge, and several others. It is a pleasure to meet them on our trips and to understand how knowledgeable they are about the war and how grateful they are to the allies for their fight for Hollands freedom in WWII.
It is an honor to have you as a fellow member and look forward to meeting you at one of our future reunions. Our next get together is planned for the second week of September 2008 in Colorado Springs.  I hope you will be able to attend.
 

Airborne,
 

Jim
 

-------Original Message-------
 

From: 
Date: 11/29/2007 9:57:54 AM
To: 
Subject: Re: New Member
 

Thanks Jim - this is a great organization, and our cause is exemplary...  the soldiers of WWII deserve all we can do to preserve their value of their contributions to freedom.  And when some one from Holland is as dedicated as Anton, he'd be a valued member of F&F..

Thanks for all you do for the group.

Earl 


-----Original Message-----
From: Family & Friends 505 RCT < 
To: 
Sent: Wed, 28 Nov 2007 5:24 pm
Subject: Re: New Member







Hello Earl,

 

It is great to have you as a member of Family & Friends 505RCT. I host the site and forward the mail out to the membership. I am enclosing some information about our association in case you are interested. I will send your letter on to Ellen as you requested.

 

Airborne All The Way,

 

Jim Blankenship

Past President & Founder

Family & Friends 505RCT

 

www.505rct.org

 

 

 

-------Original Message-------

 


From: 

Date: 11/28/2007 7:52:08 AM

To: 

Subject: Re: New Member


 

Good Morning Ellen,



I was in Ste Mere Eglise last June 6, and met a Dutch rein-actor who is a "gung-ho" enthusiast of the Airborne legacy.  He has many jumps, and he jumped the original wings of Sgt Grady L. Robbins then recently returned the wings to Sgt Robbins sister.  He and his wife traveled from Holland to Enid OK on Veterans Day to present Sgt Robbins' wings to his 88 year old sister.  I've added a paragraph below from his email to me about this event.


We traveled to the USA on Thursday the 8th. Our goal was to visit 88 year old Vela in Enid Ok on Veterans Day. She is the sister of Sgt Grady L. Robbins 504PIR HQ/3 and was KIA on 21-09-1944. I had the honor to jump his wings into Holland at the 2007 Market Garden jumps we made at Driel and Groesbeek. We never met her before.



I forward your emails to him and he knows Jan Bos and other members from Holland.  He - Anton - has asked me how he can become a life member of 505 F&F.  Would you provide that information to me and I will forward to Anton.


I couldn't attach the photos of their visit in OK, but I will forward them from my Army email account.  


Thank You Ellen,



Earl Tingle


-----Original Message-----
From: Family & Friends 505 RCT < 
To: Family & Friends 505RCT Membership < 
Cc: Egbert van de Schootbrugge < 
Sent: Tue, 27 Nov 2007 7:57 am
Subject: New Member








 

 

-------Original Message-------

 


From: Ellen Peters

Date: 11/26/2007 7:06:42 PM

To: Family and Friends of the 505th RCT

Subject: New Member


 

Please join me in welcoming new member Egbert van de Schootbrugge of Oldebroek, Holland to Family and Friends.

 

Ellen Peters

Treasurer

 


As a member of Baker Company in 1948 we wore a different crest. Our crest 

was not silver, it was two toned,  with the lower half blue, the upper 

half red, Winged Panther and the lighting bolt about the same. I do 

believe our old Panther was a bit heavier. Sure wish I had held on to 

mine.

From:
Gene Garren <

[Add to Address Book]
To:

"Family & Friends 505 RCT" <

CC:

JS Parry <

Subject:

Re: info on father

Date:

Monday, November 19, 2007 12:49:22 PM

[View Source]
	I wish that I could help.  However I don't know anything about this very fine man.  God I hate to see them go.  They are a very special breed of men.  Gene


On Nov 19, 2007, at 3:00 PM, Family & Friends 505 RCT wrote:

 

 

-------Original Message-------
 

From: 

Date: 11/19/2007 2:05:47 PM

To: Family and Friends 505RCT

Subject: FW: Re: info on father

 

Would it be possible for someone to take another look for

  Spc. John Wood, 505 HQ, 1942 - 45, died 1997

 

His son sent more information that may be helpful, below.

South France is listed. Is it possible he was with the portion of the 456 that split off, bounced around and eventually ended up with the 101st?

 

Thanks,

John

 

-------------- Forwarded Message: --------------

From: 

To: 

Subject: Re: info on father

Date: Thu, 8 Nov 2007 03:20:23 +0000

 

> Mr. Sparry,

>

> On the back of his Honorable Discharge w/ title of Enlisted Record and Report of Separation and it states: HQ Co. 1st Bn. 505th Inf., army

> serial # 35 870 094, PFC, induction 14 Jul 43, date of entry into active 4 Aug

> 43, date of separation 22 Dec 45, mortar gunner, paratrooper. Battles; Rome,

> Arno, S. France, Ardennes, Rhineland, Central Europe. He never spoke much

> about  it and lived to be 76. A wonderful man. Hope this helps...............

>

> John

>

> John  Wood

> 

> 

>

>

>

>

>

> ************************************** See what's new at http://www.aol.com
 

 

 

 


<elephant_en.gif>



<elephant_en.gif>

From: 
Date: November 7, 2007 10:20:23 PM EST
To: 
Subject: Re: info on father
Mr. Sparry,

 

I have a copy of his DD214 and it states: HQ Co. 1st Bn. 505th Inf., army serial # 35 870 094, PFC, induction 14 Jul 43, date of entry into active 4 Aug 43, date of separation 22 Dec 45, mortar gunner, paratrooper. Battles; Rome, Arno, S. France, Ardennes, Rhineland, Central Europe. He never spoke much about it and lived to be 76. A wonderful man. Hope this helps............... 

 

John 

 

John Wood
 



See what's new at AOL.com and Make AOL Your Homepage.
From:    
To:    
Subject:    Re: info on father

Date:    Thu, 8 Nov 2007 03:20:23 +0000

Content-Type: Multipart/alternative;

 boundary="NextPart_Webmail_9m3u9jl4l_17610_1195499144_1"

--NextPart_Webmail_9m3u9jl4l_17610_1195499144_1

Content-Type: text/html; charset="US-ASCII"

Content-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printable
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<META http-equiv=3DContent-Type content=3D"text/html; charset=3DUS-ASCII">

<META content=3D"MSHTML 6.00.6000.16544" name=3DGENERATOR></HEAD>
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<DIV>Mr. Sparry,</DIV>

<DIV>&nbsp;</DIV>

<DIV>I have a copy of his DD214 and it states: HQ Co. 1st Bn. 505th Inf., ar=

my=20

serial # 35 870 094, PFC, induction 14 Jul 43, date of entry into active 4 A=

ug=20

43, date of separation 22 Dec 45, mortar gunner, paratrooper. Battles; Rome,=

=20

Arno, S. France, Ardennes, Rhineland, Central Europe. He never spoke much ab=

out=20

it and lived to be 76. A wonderful man. Hope this helps........


Mr. Sparry,

 

I have a copy of his separation paper and it states: HQ Co. 1st Bn. 505th Inf., his army serial # 35 870 094, PFC, induction 14 Jul 43, date of entry into active 4 Aug 43, date of separation 22 Dec 45, mortar gunner, paratrooper. Battles; Rome, Arno, S. France, Ardennes, Rhineland, Central Europe. He never spoke much about it and lived to be 76. A wonderful man................I'm in hopes that you can share any additional info on his unit.

 

Thank you, 

 

John Wood II


 
-------Original Message-------
 

From: Joseph Schwan

Date: 11/20/2007 10:29:10 PM

To: Family & Friends 505 RCT

Subject: RE: Re: Jimmy Wolicki, 505th

 

CENTRAL EUROPE INCLUDES THE LAST CAMPAIGN OF THE  WAR, THE BATTLE ACROSS THE ELBE RIVER BY THE DIVISION AND ONE COMBAT COMMAND OF THE 7TH ARMORED DIVSION  [THIS COMBAT CMD WAS SEPARATED FROM THE MAIN DIVISION  WHICH WAS PART OF MONTY'S CORP THAT WENT ON TO THE HAMBURG AREA, AND HE HAD ASSIGNED TO THE 82ND FOR THE BATTLE WITH THE ONCOMING GERMAN 21ST ARMY, WHICH WAS RETREATING FROM THE RUSSIAN ARMIES ALL THE WAY FROM EAST PRUSSIA, ALTHO I DON'T THINK THAT HE KNEW OF THE GERMAN 21ST ARMY COMING, AS IT CONSISTED OF 144 PLUS THOUSAND MEN, WHICH SURRENDERED TO OUR DIVISION AFTER ONE SHORT BUT DRAWN OUT BATTLE, AS THEY DID NOT WANT TO SURRENDER TO THE RUSSIANS;   MONTY WOULD HAVE WANTED TO GET THE GLORY OF THE SURRENDER, WHICH THE 82ND GOT, AS IT WAS THE FIRST TIME IN THE ANNALS OF THE US ARMY THAT AN ENTIRE ENEMY ARMY SURRENDERED TO A SINGLE US DIVISION--------EITHER THAT OR HE VOLUNTARILY GAVE THE 82ND THE HONOR OF EITHER BEING ANNIHILATED ???? OR THE HONOR OF THIS SURRENDER HAPPENING????  I DON'T MEAN TO GET INTO HISTORICAL DATA HERE, BUT I WANTED TO MENTION THIS AS THIS PARTICULAR LAST BATTLE OF THE EUROPEAN WAR SEEMS TO HAVE LOST ITS PLACE IN HISTORY----NEITHER RIDGEWAY OR ANY OTHER AUTHOR HAS GIVEN THIS MUCH ATTENTION, ALTHOUGH RIDGEWAY IN HIS BOOK NOTES THAT THE "  HEAVIEST ARTILLARY BARRAGE OF THE WAR"  OCCURRED AT THIS ELBE RIVER CROSSING BATTLE--WHAT DID WE HAVE, BUT THE ARMOR AND ARTILLARY OF THE 7TH ARMORED DIVISION COMBAT COMMAND???  I WISH SOME MORE KNOWLEDGEABLE PEOPLE WOULD GIVE MY EXPLANATION MORE CREDANCE OR MORE ACCURATE INFORMATION--I WAS JUST ONE 82ND SOLDIER INVOLVED, BUT ALSO AS AN INTERPRETER UNDER S2 FOR MUCH OF THE ACTIVITY AT THAT PHASE AND THEN CONTRACTED DIPTHERIA AND WOUND UP IN A FIELD HOSPITAL WITH OTHER DIPTHERIA -DISEASED SOLDIERS AND LIBERATED FRENCH POW'S, BUT DID FINALLY GET TO EPINAL FRANCE IN TIME TO HEAR GAVIN';S SPEECH TO THE TROOPPS AND THE NEXT DAY ON AN 40 ET 8 TO BERLIN.  RESPECTFULLY, JOSEPH P. SCHWAN---PS: I WAS TOLD TO WEAR AN ARROWHEAD LIEU STAR FOR THIS BATTLE/RIVER CROSSING ASAULT---CORRECT OR NOT?????


From: Family & Friends 505 RCT [
Sent: Tue 11/20/2007 5:11 PM
To: Family & Friends 505RCT Membership
Subject: Fw: Re: Jimmy Wolicki, 505th
	 

 

-------Original Message-------
 

From: steve swienckowski

Date: 11/20/2007 4:42:38 PM

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: Re: Jimmy Wolicki, 505th

 

Interesting

yes--- he also has what his daughter describes as "six bronze stars and 1 bronze arrowhead"

the six stars would be for the six campaigns listed on his record 

the way she describes it, this bronze arrowhead is separate from the arrowhead on his wings

so an arrowhead does not necessarily depict an amphibious assault?

besides the four battles you've listed, his record listed two more: 

Ardennes

Central Europe

these, then, were not jumps. Ardennes was Dec. 44, Battle of the Bulge?

what, then, would "Central Europe" be?

many thanks

s

On Nov 20, 2007, at 4:33 PM, wrote:

He no-doubt made all 4 combat jumps that the 82nd made. The first being Sicily on July 9, 1943. In September they jumped at Salerno. On the night of 5 June and into 6 June they jumped in Normandy. On 17 September 1944 they made a day-time combat jump into Holland (Market-Garden). The Arrowhead stands for a Spearhead. These were awarded to those that first went into an invasion. First wave troops. Non-Airborne troops also have this Arrowhead on their campaign ribbon with campaign stars denoting how many campaigns they were in (if they were considered "initial invasion troops"). There is a cut-off time on this. I can't remember how many hours, possibly 24. Say you landed by landing craft at Omaha Beach on D-Day + 3. You wouldn't get an Arrowhead. However, you only get one Arrowhead "even" if you were in 10 campaigns and were on an initial assault on 8 of these landings. You don't get anymore arrowheads. 

Tim Roop 


 
From: Patrick Elie - www.6juin1944.com

Date: 12/7/2007 7:16:57 AM

To: Family & Friends 505 RCT

Subject: SHE is here !

 

Hello

 

I am pleased to announce that :

 

SHE IS HERE !!!

 

after more than 2000 kilometers on a truck and the crossing of Bosnia,

Croatia, Slovenia, Austria, Germany and France, she arrived thursday 06

december in Normandy. She is now in a hangar where she will be restored.

Photographs of the arrival are in the album on my website.

www.6juin1944.com/snafu/index.php?deb=60
 

The second part of the adventure begin.

--

Patrick Elie

D-Day: Etat des Lieux

http://www.6juin1944.com
Date: 12/10/2007 4:00:03 AM
To: 

Subject: FW: i need someones help in finding information PLEASEEEEEEE

 

This came in through our website....

 

> -------------- Forwarded Message: --------------

Subject: i need someones help in finding information PLEASEEEEEEE

Date: Wed, 14 Nov 2007 06:48:58 +0000

 

> HI I AM CHARLENE LANKFORD MCROBERTS AND I AM LOOKING FOR INFORMATION ON MY

> LOVED ONE THAT  WAS KILLED IN ACTION DURING WW11 HE WAS    PVT.  MART

> SMITH /VIRGINIA

> 505 PRCHT INF

> 82 ABN DIV .

> MART DIED ON  SEPT,19TH,1944

> MY FAMILY IS WANTING TO KNOW WHERE HE LOST HIS LIFE AND WHAT HAPPENED , IS

> THERE ANYONE  WHO CAN TELL US ANYTHING PLEASE. IF YOU CANNOT  TELL US

> ANYTHING CAN YOU PLEASE DIRECT ME WITH ANYONE WHO CAN

>        THANK YOU AND GOD BLESS

>                CHARLENE L.MCROBERTS

>

Subject: FW: Harvey J. Zeigler, Jr.
 

This came in through our website....

 

-------------- Forwarded Message: --------------

From: <

Subject: Harvey J. Zeigler, Jr.

Date: Tue, 20 Nov 2007 06:15:23 +0000

 

> Trying to reach this alum.  He may know something about my great uncle,

> Anthony "Jimmy" Wolicki of Reading, PA.  They were both in 3HHC.

>

> thanks

>

Subject: FW: Olav W. Gravbot
 

-------------- Forwarded Message: --------------

From: <

Subject: Olav W. Gravbot

Date: Mon, 26 Nov 2007 01:44:33 +0000

 

> I'm am looking for information about Olav W. Gravbot.  He saved the life

> of the man who is the subject of my book, John Corcoran, Pathfinder.

> Please contact me with any information you may have that could help me to

> contact his family in Washington state.  Thank you!!

>

John,

Yes, it was in regard to your question about the 505 in southern France. I 

don't know how far south you meant.  I'm not aware of any Drop Zones that 

were much further south than Ste. Mere Eglise.  That's where Mile 1 starts 

their march through France on D-Day.  Maybe there was another assualt 

further south after D-Day.  I know that General Gavin was down at Mont Saint 

Michele.  That's that monestary you may have seen in travel brochures that 

gets surrounded by water when the tide moves in.

Story goes that Gavin came to the monestary which also has a hotel looking 

for a room.  There weren't any so he approached Hemingway who was already 

there along with a group of othe war correspondents to see if he had any 

pull.  Hemingway managed to get Gen. Gavin a room there.  I was at the hotel 

back in 2001.  I believe I saw a photo of Gavin there and saw an autographed 

picture of Hemingway.  Many famous and infamous people stayed there 

including Trotsky.  My wife and I sat under an autographed picture of 

Charleton Heston.

Triva:  That hotel is where the omlette was invented. They serve omlettes 

any time of the day including dinner.

Bob

----- Original Message ----- 

From: <

To: "Bob Tlapa" <

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2007 3:19 AM

Subject: Re: South France

> Hello Bob,

>

> That is quite a picture you sent, even if it is from a movie.

>

> Unfortunately I lost the context of our conversation (sorry about that). 

> Was this regarding another email I sent out to the Family and Friends 

> email list?

>

> I have been so busy lately that I am several weeks behind on email.

>

> John

> www.505rct.org
>

> -------------- Original message ----------------------

> From: "Bob Tlapa" <

>> John,

>> Is it possible he meant Ste. Mere Eglise?  I don't know that the 505th 

>> dropped

>> in anywhere further south than that.  My cousin, Laddie Tlapa, was in the 

>> 505th,

>> 2nd Bn, 2nd Platoon, Mortar squad and they landed all over Ste. Mere 

>> Eglise on

>> D-Day early morning. He never made it to the ground. He was the one 

>> hanging in

>> the tree when John Wayne (Lt Col. Vandervoort) said "Cut those bodies 

>> down" in

>> The Longest Day.  Steve Epps from South Carolina was an eyewitness to 

>> that and

>> he confirmed it with me via phone last year.  This is the actual 

>> reinactment of

>> that from the movie.  Ken Russell identified the others in the telephone 

>> poles

>> and had Laddie in a pole instead of the tree but that little misplacement 

>> can be

>> written off as battle stress.  You can see the pole in front of him.

>>

>>

>> Bob Tlapa

------Original Message-------
 

From: David.V

Date: 12/10/2007 5:29:06 PM

To: Family & Friends 505 RCT

Subject: Réf. : Ineed someones help in finding information PLEASEEEEEEE

 

 

Hi from Normandie....[image: image5]
That's what I found...a picture of : 
 

Pvt Mart R Smith
505th PIR Co F
DOW 19 Sept 1944

An under these heroes another one :
Pfc Charles P Blankenship
505th PIR Co F
KIA 6 June 1944

On this web site : http://www.ww2-airborne.us/units/505/505_trp.html
 

DAVID

 

-------Message original-------
 

De : Family & Friends 505 RCT

Date : 10/12/2007 12:41:40

A : Family & Friends 505RCT Membership

Sujet : Ineed someones help in finding information PLEASEEEEEEE

 

 

 

-------Original Message-------
 

From: 

Date: 12/10/2007 4:00:03 AM

To: Family and Friends 505RCT

Subject: FW: i need someones help in finding information PLEASEEEEEEE

 

This came in through our website....

 

> -------------- Forwarded Message: --------------

From: <

To: <

Subject: i need someones help in finding information PLEASEEEEEEE

Date: Wed, 14 Nov 2007 06:48:58 +0000

 

> HI I AM CHARLENE LANKFORD MCROBERTS AND I AM LOOKING FOR INFORMATION ON MY

> LOVED ONE THAT  WAS KILLED IN ACTION DURING WW11 HE WAS    PVT.  MART

> SMITH /VIRGINIA

> 505 PRCHT INF

> 82 ABN DIV .

> MART DIED ON  SEPT,19TH,1944

> MY FAMILY IS WANTING TO KNOW WHERE HE LOST HIS LIFE AND WHAT HAPPENED , IS

> THERE ANYONE  WHO CAN TELL US ANYTHING PLEASE. IF YOU CANNOT  TELL US

> ANYTHING CAN YOU PLEASE DIRECT ME WITH ANYONE WHO CAN

>        THANK YOU AND GOD BLESS

>                CHARLENE L.MCROBERTS

>

 

-------Original Message-------
 

From: dwmderby

Date: 12/10/2007 9:07:31 PM

To: Family & Friends 505 RCT

Subject: Re: Ineed someones help in finding information PLEASEEEEEEE

 

Pvt. Mart Smith   kia Sept 19th  1944   nijmegen   Hunner Park at Waal
River Bridge   F Co. I was in F co. We lost 19 kia's on 19th & 20th of Sept. 
I didn't know Mart as we had 3-4 Smith's in Company at the time. The sad
part now is that we have very few Veterans left in that time Range. We will 
keep trying.   Don  m ckeage
 

 

 
----- Original Message ----- 

From: Family & Friends 505 RCT

To: Family & Friends 505RCT Membership

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2007 6:41 AM

Subject: Ineed someones help in finding information PLEASEEEEEEE

	 

 

-------Original Message-------
 

From: 

Date: 12/10/2007 4:00:03 AM

To: Family and Friends 505RCT

Subject: FW: i need someones help in finding information PLEASEEEEEEE

 

This came in through our website....

 

> -------------- Forwarded Message: --------------

From: <

To: <

Subject: i need someones help in finding information PLEASEEEEEEE

Date: Wed, 14 Nov 2007 06:48:58 +0000

 

> HI I AM CHARLENE LANKFORD MCROBERTS AND I AM LOOKING FOR INFORMATION ON MY

> LOVED ONE THAT  WAS KILLED IN ACTION DURING WW11 HE WAS    PVT.  MART

> SMITH /VIRGINIA

> 505 PRCHT INF

> 82 ABN DIV .

> MART DIED ON  SEPT,19TH,1944

> MY FAMILY IS WANTING TO KNOW WHERE HE LOST HIS LIFE AND WHAT HAPPENED , IS

> THERE ANYONE  WHO CAN TELL US ANYTHING PLEASE. IF YOU CANNOT  TELL US

> ANYTHING CAN YOU PLEASE DIRECT ME WITH ANYONE WHO CAN

>        THANK YOU AND GOD BLESS

>                CHARLENE L.MCROBERTS

>

 

 

.


 
From: 

Date: 12/10/2007 8:44:52 PM

To: 

Subject: Re: Olav W. Gravbot

 

 

----- Original Message ----- 

From: 

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2007 6:45 AM
Subject: Olav W. Gravbot 19096235 Unit unknown Deceased  1-11-89  info from 
Master roster   don McKeage                             
	 
 

-------Original Message-------
 

From: 

Date: 12/10/2007 4:46:45 AM

To: 

Subject: FW: Olav W. Gravbot

 

-------------- Forwarded Message: --------------

From: <

Subject: Olav W. Gravbot

Date: Mon, 26 Nov 2007 01:44:33 +0000

 

> I'm am looking for information about Olav W. Gravbot.  He saved the life

> of the man who is the subject of my book, John Corcoran, Pathfinder.

> Please contact me with any information you may have that could help me to

> contact his family in Washington state.  Thank you!!


Date: 12/11/2007 3:16:17 AM
To: 

Subject: Re: Fw: Rif. : Ineed someones help in finding information PLEASEEEEEEE 

 

I was looking at these photographs. I notice what appears to be a mistake about the photograph of Arthur Houser  of G-Company.  It has him listed as a PFC. "However" he's wearing officer brass and either a 2nd or 1st Lt. insignia on his cap with officer braid? It lists him as KIA 11 July 1943 which would have been in Holland.  

 

Tim Roop

www.ww2dday.com  

 
-------Original Message-------
 

From: 

Date: 12/11/2007 9:25:33 AM

To: Family & Friends 505 RCT

Cc: 

Subject: Ref: Date corrections

 

Tim and FF505RCT-

That July 1943 date was for the 505 RCT's Sicily jump as the Spearhead of Operation Husky, the first Regimental size airborne invasion in US Army history.  Ed Ruggero's book "Combat Jump" is a classic on this action and is dedicated to retired LTG Jack Norton of the 505.  Holland'sjump was in September of 1944-Operation Market Garden and was the 4th combat jump for the 505 RCT.  We still have a few 505 veterans with us who have all 4 combat jump stars on their airborne wings.  They are a living piece of history and they are passing away too quickly.

Barry O'Shea
Colorado Springs, CO
-------------- Original message -------------- 
From: "Family & Friends 505 RCT" < 


-------Original Message-------

From: 
Date: 12/11/2007 3:16:17 AM
To: 
Subject: Re: Fw: Rif. : Ineed someones help in finding information PLEASEEEEEEE 

I was looking at these photographs. I notice what appears to be a mistake about the photograph of Arthur Houser  of G-Company.  It has him listed as a PFC. "However" he's wearing officer brass and either a 2nd or 1st Lt. insignia on his cap with officer braid? It lists him as KIA 11 July 1943 which would have been in Holland.  

Tim Roop
www.ww2dday.com  

